City Council Chambers ¢ Second Floor ¢ 112 West Cass Street ¢ Albion, Ml 48224

CIiTY OF ALBION
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

Mestings: First and Third Mondays — 7.00 p.m.

COUNCIE-MANAGER
GOVERNMENT

Council members and

other officials normailly in -

attendance.

Garrett Brown
- Mavor

Ravrice Barnes, Jr.
Council Member
1¢# Precinct

- Lenn Reild
Cauncil Member
2nd Precinct

Sonya Brown
Mayor Pro-Tem
Councit Member
3 Precinct

Marcala Lawler
Council Member
4t Precinct

Jeanette Spicer
Council Member
St Precinct

Andrew French
Council Member
&th Precinct

Scoit Kipp
Inferim City Manager

The Harkness Law Firm
Atty Cullen Harkness

Jilt Domingo
City Clerk

NCTICE FOR PERSONS WITH
HEARING IMPAIR-MENTS
WHO REQUIRE THE USE OF A
PORTABLE LISTENING DEVICE

Placse contact the Clty
Clerk's office at
517.629.5535 and a listening
device will be provided
upon nofification. If you

_ require asigner, please

© . nolify City Hall at least five

{8) days prior to the posted
meeting fime.

AGENDA | EE

SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING
Monday, April 23, 2018

| 7:00 P.M. _
PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONES DURING MEETING
. CALLTO ORDER |

. MOMENT OF SILENCE TO BE OBSERVED
Il. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

IV. ROLL CALL

V. MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBER'S COMMENTS

VI, CITY MANAGER REPORT

VI, PRESENTATIONS

VIii. PUBLIC HEARINGS N

~. X, PUBLIC COMMENTS (Persons addressing the City Councll shall limit their

comments to agenda ems only and to no more than three (3} minutes, Proper
deccrum is required.) '

X. CONSENT CALENDAR {VV) (items on Consent Calendar are voted on

as one unit)
A. Approval Regular Session Minutes, March 19, 2018
B. Approve Regular Session Minutes, April 2, 2018
C. Approve Study Session Minutes, April 2, 2018
D. Approve Assembly Permit for The Big Read Program at Holland
Park on September 29, 2018 from 8 am. o 5 p.m.
" E. Approve Lions Club Sale of White Canes from April 27, 201 8to
May 5, 2018
F. Approve National Day of Prayer on Thursday, May 3, 2018 at
Noon on the Steps of City Hall 2o
G. Approve Use of Stoffer Plaza for Red, White & Blue Cruise-in to A
be held on Friday, June 29, 2018 from 4-9 p.m. B

XI. ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL DISCUSSION



CITY OF ALBION

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

Meetings: First and Third Mondays ~ 7:00 p.m.

City Gouncil Chambers ¢ Second Floor ¢ 112 West Cass Street ¢ Albion, Ml 49224

Xll.

XHl.

A.

Y0

m

XIV.

XV,

Request Resolution # 2018-12, A Resolution for the Michigan
Community Development Block (CDBG) Funding for the Peabody
Block Project (RCV}

Discussion-2018 Recreation Millage

Discussion-Update on Union Steel Building

Discussion-Update on Asbestos Inspection of 608 Austin Avenue

Dichssion/ApprovoI to Set Date for Council Rules & Procedures
Study Session with Attorney Scott Smith

Request Approval for Purchase of 114 W. Ash St. from Calhoun
County Land Bank for $1.00 and $370.00 for Title Insurance {RCV)

. Request Approval 15t Reading Ordinance # 2018-05, An Crdinance

to Amend Article V of Chapter 22, Section 22-205, of the Albion
Code of Ordinances, Medical Marhuana Facilities License
Applications Evaluation (RCV}

Discussion-Council Goals
Update on Project Rising Tide Project

Request Approvdl for Sale of Property for 702, 704, 706 & 708 W. Erie
St. {RCV)

Update City Hall Staff

Request Approval Boards & Commissions Appointments &

Reappointments (RCV) -

¢ Gregg Strand, Planning Commission, Reappointment, Term to
Expire 12-31-2018

e Joe Domingo, ABA, Initial Appointment, Term to Expire 12-31-
2020

Future Agenda items

Motion to Excuse Absent Council Member(s)

PUBLIC COMMENTS (Persons addressing the City Council shall fimit
their comments to no more than three (3} minutes. Proper decorum

is required.)

ADJOURN




Vi,

Vli. PRESENTATIONS

City of Albion - L —
Council Session Minutes R
March 19, 2018

CALL TO ORDER

Mavyor Brown called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.
MOMENT OF SILENCE TO BE OBSERVED

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Maurice Barnes {1}, Lenn Reid (2}, Sonya Brown (3}, Marcola Lawler (4),
Jedanette Spicer (5), Andrew French {6} and Mayor Brown.

ABSENT: All members were present.
STAFF PRESENT:

Sheryt Mitchell, City Manager; Stacey Levin, Assistant City Manager; Cullen
Harkness, City Attorney; Scoftt Kipp, Chief Public Safety; Jim Lenardson, Director
Pubilic Services; and Tomm Mead, Finance Director

Brown moved, French supported, CARRIED, to Amend the Agenda and Add
ftem (E) under Consent Calendar-Flags on Graves. (7-0, vv)

Brown moved, Lawler supported, CARRIED, to Amend tem (C}' Discussion-
Medical Marihuana Dispensaries to Discussion/Approval of Medical Marihuana
Dispensaries on the agenda. (6-1, rcv) (French dissenting).

MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBER'S COMMENTS

Comments were received from Council Members Reid, Lawler, Spicer and
French and Mayor Brown,

CITY MANAGER REPORT
City Manager Mitchell announced that this would be her last attendance at @

regular council meeting considering her resignation which is effective March 31,
2018 and shared information on Neighborhood Planning Councils.

Page 1 of 6 Council minutes/3-13-18



A. Proclamation for Nafional Vietham War Veterans Recognition Day
Mayor Brown presented a Proclamation for National Vietnam War Veterans s Ll

Recognition Day to American Legion Post #55.

Comments were received from representative from American Legion Post
#55.

B. Arbor Ddy Proclamation
Mayor Brown read aloud a Proclamation for Arbor Day.
VHI. PUBLIC HEAR!NGS—AIbion River Trail Expansion Il Grant
Mayor Brown opened the Public Hearing at 7:18 p.m.
No publi'c commenfs were received.
Mayor Brown closed the Public Hearing af 7:20 p.m.

A. Request Approval Resolution #2018-08, Resolution Authorizing Michigan
Natural Resources Trust Fund Grant Application for Albion River Trall
Expansion (I

Comments were received from City Manager Mitchell who gave a brief
overview of the grant application for the Albion River Trail Expansion I,

French moved, Reid supported, CARRIED, To Approve Resolution #2018-08,
Resolution Authorizing Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund Grant
Application for Albion River Trail Expansion |l as presented. (7-0, rev)

IX.  PUBLIC Comments {Persons addressing the City Council shatl limit their comments to
agenda items and fo no more than three (3} minutes. Proper decorum is required.)

Comments were received from Dr. Stacey Levin, Assistant City Manager; Tom
Mead, Finance Director; Jim Lenardson, Direcior of Public Services: LaVada
Weeks, 917 Luther Dr; Sandra Taylor, 1500 E. Michigan Avenue and Jim Stuart,
205 W. Oak St.

X.  CONSENT CALENDAR {vv) (Items on Consent Calendar are votedd on as one
unit} .

A. Approval Regular Session Minutes, March 5, 2018
B. Approval Special Session Minutes, March 12, 2018
C. Approval Special Session Minutes, March 13, 2018

Page 2 of 6 Council minutes/3-19-18



XL

. D. Approvdl for Knights of Columbus; Annual Statewide Tootsie Roll Drive on

March 23, 24 & 251, 2018
E. Approval to Place Flags on Ve’rerons Graves

French moved, Brown supported, CARRIED, To Approve Consent Calendar as
presented. (7-0, vv)

[TEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL DISCUSSION

A. Discussion Ordinance # 2018-02, An Ordinance to Amend Chapter 30, Article

Il, Section {s) 30-26 through 30-28, 30-30 through 30-36, fo add sections 30-37
through 30-32 to Article It of Chapter 30

Director of Public Services Lenardson and Cemetery Sexton Patrick Mifler
gave a brief overview of the ordinance and why it was needed. The

ordinance will expand the current rules and regulations and make it easier fo

enforce.

Comments were received from Council Members Spicer and French; City
Atltorney Harkness; Mayor Brown and City Manager Mitchell.

French moved, Spicer supported, CARRIED, fo Approve 15t Reading

Ordinance # 2018-02, An Ordinance to Amend Chapter 30, Article |l, Section
{s) 30-26 through 30-28, 30-30 through 30-36, to add sections 30-37 through 30-

39 to Article i of Chapter 30 as presented. (7-0, rcv)

B. Request Approval Resolution # 2018-09, A Resolution fo Approve Amendment

to Schedule of Fees fo Include New Cemetery Fees (RCV)

City Manager Mitchell explained the cemetery fees had not been raised in a

several years., She asked fo amend the resolution to include a 25% discount
on muliiple lot purchases of twelve (12} or more.

Comments were received from Council Member Spicer and Mayor Brown.

French moved, Spicer supported, CARRIED, to Amend Resolution # 2018-09, A

Resolufion o Approve Amendment fo Schedule of Fees to Include New
Cemetery Fees to Include a 25% on mulfiple lot purchases of twelve {12) or
more. [7-0, rcy)

French moved, Spicer supported, CARRIED, o Approve Resolution # 2018-09,

A Resolution to Approve Amendment to Schedule of Fees to Include New
Cemetery Fees including a 25% on multiple lof purchases of fwelve (12} or
more.

C. Discussion/Approval Medical Marihuana Dispensaries (RCV)

Page 3 of 6 Council minutes/3-19-18



- Comments were received from Council Members Brown and French; City | =
Attorney Harkness and Mayor Brown. Co=

Brown moved, Bamnes supported, CARRIED, to Approve Medical Marhuana o
Dispensaries in the City of Albion, (4-3, rcv) (Reid, Spicer, French dissenting). : £

D. Discussion-Communify Development Corporations

Mayor Brown stated he would like to start the Community Development
Corporations to overlap with the Rising Tide Project.

City Manager Mitchell stated clarification would be needed to differentiate
between the Neighborhood Planning Council and the Community
Development Corporations.

Mayor Brown stated the Community Development Corporations are _
incorporated and may provide legal access to funding that would may be i
helpful. He would like this to be part of the Councit goal setting session as

godals the Council had previously set were relative to neighborhood

stabilization and food access.

Council Member French stated Community Development Corporations are
generally created if there is a real need in the community that entities
currently in place are not meeting.

E. Request Approval for Quote/Proposal for Pre-Demolition & Asbestos
Inspection for 608 Austin Avenue {RCV)

Comments were received from Council Membaers Barnes, Brown and Spicer;
City Manager Mitchell and Mayor Brown

French moved, Brown supported, CARRIED, To Amend Motion to Add a
$2,000 limit. {7-0, rev)

Barnes moved, Brown supported, CARRIED, To Approve Quote/Proposal for
Pre-Demolition & Asbestos Inspection with a $2,000 limit for 608 Austin Avenue.
{7-0, rcv)

F. Request Approval of Land Lease Agreement with NEW PAR, a Delaware
Partnership d/b/a/ Verizon Wireless (RCV)

Comments were received from City Manager Mitchell.
French moved, Reid supported, CARRIED, fo Approve Land Lease Agreement

with NEW PAR, a Delaware Partnership d/b/a/ Verizon Wireless as presented.
(7-0, rev)

Page4of 6 Council minutes/3-19-18 -



Xil.

G. Discussion/Approval of Project Rising Tide Communities-Joint Memorandum R
of Understanding {RCV) -

Comments were received from City Manager Mitchell.

French moved, Reid supported, CARRIED, fo Approve Project Rising Tide
Communities-Joint Memorandum of Understanding as presented. (7-0, rcv)

H. Request Approval for Selection of Candidates for Interim City Manager
Position (RCV)

Comments were received from Council Members French, Barnes, Reid and
Spicer and Mayor Brown.

Council Member French moved to Call the Question.
French moved, Barnes supported, CARRIED, To Call the Question on Approvdl N
of Selection of Candidates for Interim City Manager Posifion. {7-0, rcv)

Brown moved, Lawler supported, CARRIED, to Approve Chief Scott Kipp and
Amy Roberfson as Interview Candidates for the Interim City Manager Position.
{5-2. rcv) (Barnes and Reid dissenting).

I. Request Approval of Albion-Marshall Connec’ror Agreement and
Authorization of Payment (RCV)

Comments were received from Council Member Lawler, City Manager
Mitchell and Mayor Brown,

French moved, Brown supported, CARRIED, To Approve Albion-Marshall
Connector Agreemeni and Authorization of Payment as presented. (6-1, rcv)
[Barnes dissenting).

Future Agenda ltems

e Mayor Brown asked for a Special Council mesting on Thursday, March 22,
2018 at 6:00 p.m.to interview Interim City Manager Candidates

e City Attorney Harkness asked for a Discussion on Medical Marihuana
Dispensaries ordinance to the April 20, 2018 Council meeting

e Council Member French asked for a Proclamation & certificates for the
National Mayor and County Recognition Day for National Service be added
to the April 204, 2018 Council meeting

¢ Council Member Lawler asked if Krista Trout-Edwards, Director Ccﬂhoun
County Land Bank would give an update on the Union Steel property

» .Council Member Brown asked for a 100" Birthday proclamation be added fo
the April 274, 2018 Council meeting

Page 5 of 6 Council minutes/3-19-18



Xl

XIV.

XV.

e Council Member French asked for a discussion/approval for the MML 1o be B
the consultant for the City Manager Search ' .

» Council Member Brown asked for an EDC update at the April 2ﬂd 2018
Councit meeting.

Motion fo Excuse Absent Council Member (s)

No action was necessary as all members were present.

PUBLIC COMMENTS {Persons addressing the City Council shall limit their comments to no more
than three (3) minutes. Proper decorum is required).

Comments were received from Chris Herweyer, 400 E Cass St; Wayne Amold,

906 Hall $t; Eric Worley, 420 Allen Place; Karen Yankie, 104 Irwin Avenue and Jim

Stuart, 205 W. Oak St, o
ADJOURNMENT

Brown moved, Spicer supported, CARRIED, to ADJOURN Regular Council
Session. {7-0, wv).

Mayor Brown adjourned the Regular Session at 8:19 p.m.

March 22, 2018

Date

**Minutes were taken by Stacey Levin, Assistant City Manager

Page 6 of 6 Council minutes/3-19-18 -



V.

V.

City of Albion
Council Session Minutes -
April 2, 2018 o

CALLTC ORDER

Mavyor Brown called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.
MOMENT OF SILENCE TO BE OBSERVED

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLLCALL

PRESENT: Maurice Barnes (1), Lenn Reid {2), Sonya Brown (3], Marcola Lawler (4},
Jeanette Spicer (5), Andrew French (6} and Mayor Brown.

ABSENT: All members were present.

STAFF PRESENT:

Scott Kipp, Interim City Manager; Stacey Levin, Assistant City Manager; Culien
Harkness, City Attorney:; Jill Doming, City Clerk and John Tracy, Director
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement.

MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBER'S COMMENTS

Comments were received from Council Member Lawler who asked to have
ltem (G) Discussion/Update on Union Steel Building postponed until the next
meeting.

Lawler moved, French supported, CARRIED, fo Postpone ltem (G}
Discussion/Update on Union Steel Building until the next Council meeting. (7-0.
vv) '

CITY MANAGER REPORT

interim City Manager Kipp stated the City has taken possession of the new
Vactor truck and employees are currently being frained onhow to use it.

PRESENTATIONS

A. National Mayor/County Service Day Proclamation

Page1of& Council minutes/4-2-18



VL.

Xl.

Mayor Brown read aloud the National Mayor/County Service Doy Proclamation
and presented to the AmeriCorps Vista team.

Comments were received from Council Member French.
PUBLIC HEARINGS-None

PUBLIC Comments {Persons addressing the City Council shall limit their comments to
agenda items and to no more than three {3) minutes. Proper decorum s required.)

- Comments were received from Mark Lelle, 422 Elizabeth St and Bill Dobbins,

15901 E. Michigan Avenue.

CONSENT CALENDAR (vv) {items on Consent Calendar are vote4d on as one
unit)

A. Approval Special Session Minutes, March 22, 2018

B. Approval Special Session Minutes, March 24, 2018

C. Approve Assembly Permit for Swingin’ at the Shell Summer Concers

D. Approval Assembly Permit for St. Johns Church for Combined Mass & Pichic
on September 16, 2018 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. in Victory Park Large Pavilion

French moved, Reid supported, CARRIED, To Approve Consent Calendar as
presented. (7-0, vv)

[TEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL DISCUSSION

A. Request Approval 2 Reading and Adoption of Ordinance # 2018-02, An
Ordinance to Amend Chapter 30, Article Il, Section {s) 30-26 through 30-28,
30-30 through 30-36, to add sections 30-37 ’rhrough 30-3% o Ariicle II of
Chapter 30

Comments were received from Attorney Harkness and Mayor Brown.

French moved, Brown supported, CARRIED, to Approve 2nd Redding and
Adoption of Ordinance # 2018-02, An Ordinance to Amend Chapter 30,
Article ll, Section (s} 30-26 through 30-28, 30-30 through 30-36, to add sections
30-37 through 30-39 to Article Il of Chapter 30 as presented. {7-0, rcv)

B. Request Approval Resolution # 2018-10, A Resolution for the Establishment of
Neighborhood Planning Councils Within the City of Albion & By-Laws [RCV)

Comments were received from Council Members Spicer and Brown Mayor
Brown and Andrew Texel, AmeriCorps Vista member,

Page 2 0f6 Coundil minutes/4-2-18



French moved, Reid supported, CARRIED, to Approve Resolufion # 2018-10, A
Resolution for the Establishment of Neighborhood Planning Councils Within
the City of Albion & By-Laws as presented. {7-0, rcv)

C. Discussion/Approval Resolution # 2018-11, A Resolution of Support of North

Country Trail Association “Trail Town" Demgnahon (RCV)
Comments were received from Mayor Brown.
French moved, Reid supported, CARRIED, to Approve Resolution # 2018-11, A
Resolution of Support of North Country Trail Association “Trail Town”
Designation as presented. {7-0, rcv)}
. Request Approval of Annual Mechanical Amusement Devices for: (RCV}
1. Albion College
2. Cascarelli's Tavern
3. Leisure Hour Club
4. Redbox Automated
5. Spartan Stores/Family Fare

French moved, Reid supported, CARRIED, to Approve Annual Mechanical
Amusement Devices as presented. (7-0, rcv) '

E. Request Approval of Annual Commercial Garbage Service for: (RCV)
1. Republic Waste
2. Waste Management

3. Granger Container Service (Residential & Commercial)

French moved, Lawler supported, CARRIED, to Approve Annuol Commercial
Garbage Service as presented. (7-0, rcv)

. Discussion/Approval RFQ for City Manager Search (RCV)

Comments were received from Council Member French; Mayor Brown; City
Attorney Harkness and Interim City Manager Kipp.

*t was noted the public notice date should be changed from April 25, 2004
to April 25, 2018 at 3:00 p.m. as the deadline date for RFQ's to be received.

The Council approved the following changes to the RFQ:

French moved, Brown supported, CARRIED, o Remove coordinate
psychological assessments (pg. 4 {A) from the RFQ. (7-0, vv)

Page 3of b Council minutes/4-2-18



- French moved, Lawler supported, CARRIED, to Remove- assist the City with L=
negofiating a confract (pg. 4 (A} and [pg. 5 (9] from the RFQ. (7-0, vv] S

Brown moved, Spicer supported, CARRIED, To Change fwenfty-four {24) to .
thirty-six (36) {pg. 6 (BJon the RFQ. {7-0, vv/ = 2

French moved, Brown supported, CARRIED, fo Change five [5} clients to three
(3) clients on the RFQ. (7-0, vv)

Council Member Brown asked for Point of Order.
French moved, Lawler supported, CARRIED, to Remove Mayor and Councit
will review alternate proposals and may recommend a proposal from more

than one respondent (pg. 9 (13) from the RFQ. {7-0, vv)

French moved, Brown supported, CARRIED, to Change numbers and S
coordinating words fo mafch i.e. four (4) and eight (8) on the RFQ. (7-0, vv) '

Spicer moved, Brown supported, CARRIED, to Approve RFQ for City Manager
Search with the above corrections. (7-0, rev)

G. Discussion/Update on Union Steel Building
This item has been postponed until the April 16th, 2018 Council meeting.
H. Discussion-Ordinance for Medical Marihuana Dispensaries

City Attorney Harkness stated he needed the following information from the
Council to proceed with the Medical Marihuana Dispensaries:

1. Location of dispensaries

2. Distance from schools, child care facilities, public parks, places of
worship and residential areas

3. Hours of operation

4. Total number of dispensary licenses

Comments were received from.CounciI Members Barnes, Lawler, French,
Brown, Spicer and Reid; Mayor Brown; City Attorney Harkness and Director of
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement.

The consensus of the Councilis the following:

1. Location _ —

Dispensaries shall be limited to the B-3, M-1-P, M-2, and M-2-P Zoning
Districts.

Page 4 of 6 Council minutes/4-2-18 -



2. Distance {s)
A. Schools and child care facilities

No Dispensary shall be located within five hundred (500) feet of reai
property comprising a public or private elementary, licensed child
care facility, vocational or secondary school.

B. Public parks and places of worship

No Dispensary shall be located within two hundred fifty (250) feet of real
property comprising a public park. Any Dispensary located more than

“two hundred fifty (250) feet but iess than five hundred (500) feet of real
property comprising a public park shall be surrounded by a fence as
required by city ordinance.

C. Residentfial areqs:

No Dispensary shall be located within two hundred fifty (250) feet of
real property.
3. Hours of Operation
Discussion among the Council was to have hours similar to pharmacy
hours. With a suggested time of ¢ a.m. fo 7 p.m. Monday through
Saturday and 10 a.m. to 3 p.m. on Sunday. Council requested
additional time to consider the hours of operation.and will confinue
discussion at the start of the Goal Setting meeting held on April 9™,
2018 at 6:30 p.m.
4, Total number of Licenses for Dispensaries

The consensus of the Council is to approve two (2) marihuana
dispensaries licenses. '

I. Request Approval of Employment Agreement with Chief Scott Kipp for Interim
City Manager Position [RCV)

Comments were received from City Aftorney Harkness.

French moved, Lawier supported, CARRIED, To Approve Employment
Agreement with Chief Scott Kipp for Interim City Manager Position as
presented. {7-0, rcv)

Xll. Future Agenda ltems

e Mayor Brown asked for the foliowing items on the next agenda:

Page 5 of 6 Councif minutes/4-2-18



Xill.

XIV.

XV.

e An update on Superior Street with an MDOT representative

s Study Session Date for Council Rules & Procedures with Atforney Scoftt Smith

e Council Member Spicer asked to identify the top three (3) goals for the Rising
Tide project for the goal setting session.

» Council Member Lawler asked for a Discussion/Update on the Union Steel
building be added tfo the next agenda.

s Council Member Brown asked for proclamations for 100 -year-old birthdays be
added to the next agenda.

e Council Member Barnes asked for an asbestos inspection update for Austin
Avenue property be added to the next agenda.

Motion to Excuse Absent Council Member {s)
No action was necessary as all members were present.

PUBLIC COMMENTS {Persons addressing the City Councll shall limit their comments to no more
than three (3} minutes. Proper decorum is required).

Comments were received from Eric Worley, President & CEO Greater Albion
Chamber of Commerce & Visitors Bureau; Wanda Kemp, 703 Valhalla Dr;
Alfredia Dysart-Drake, 1016 S. Superior S$t; Ronnie Sims, 710 W. Erie St and
Calhoun County Commissioner Gary Tompkins. )

ADJOURNMENT

Brown moved, French supported, CARRIED, o ADJOURN Regular Council
Session. {7-0, vv).

Mayor Brown adjourned the Regular Session at 8:35 p.m.

Date _ Jill Domingo
- City Clerk

Page 6 of 6 Councii minutes/4-2-18



City of Albion
Study Session Minutes
April 9, 2018

CALLTO ORDER
Mayor Brown called fhe meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.
ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Council Members Lenn Reid (2}, Marcola Lawler (4} and Andrew French {6}
and Mayor Brown.

ABSENT: Council Member Barnes (1}, Sonya Brown (3) and Jeanette Spicer (5).
STAFF PRESENT:

Scott Kipp, Interim City Manager; Cullen Harkness, City Attorney; Jill Domingo, City
Clerk; Stacey Levin, Assistant City Manager; and John Tracy, Director Planning,

Building & Code Enforcement.

PUBLIC COMMENTS (Persons addressing the City Council shall limit their comments to agenda items only
and to no more than fhree (3} minutes. Proper decorim is required}.

No public comments weré received.
ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL DISCUSSION
A. Discussion-Medical Marinuana Dispensaries

City Atforney Harkness stated he needed the following information from the
Council to proceed with the Medical Marihuana Dispensaries:

1. Hours of Operation:

Council discussed this af the last Council meeting but did not make ¢
determination on the hours of operation. City Attorney Harkness recommends the
hours be from 9 a.m. to 8 p.m./7 days a week. He does not suggest changing the
hours on Sunday as it could lead fo legal implications. He also stated the above
hours are conservative and that most municipalities with dispensaries are
maintaining later hours with some being open undil 11:00 p.m.

2. Fencing Requirement:

City Attorney Harkness stated he would like to see a waiver in the fencing
requirement for dispensaries that may be located in a strip mal.

Page 1 of 4 study session minutes/4-9-18




' He suggested o waiver stating the fencing requirement would be waived if other
security measures are in place for the safety of the business and the public,

3. Number of Licenses:

City Attorney Harkness suggests the City wiil issue a total of twenty (20) Medical
Marihuana licenses with no more than two (2} of the licenses for dispensaries

4. Provision for Dispensaries:

City Attomey suggests adding a provision to the Medical Marihuana Ordinance
stating no staff member or doctor may be onsite to issue Medical Marihuana
cards. This maintains focus on the medical use and cuts down on abuse.

Questions/Comments from Council were as follows:

e What would the legal implications be if the City choose 1o have different
hours on Sunday? The City is relating these hours to those of pharmacies
which the City does not regulate. If a court action were pursued, the City
would be required to provide a compeling & significant reason to change
the hours for Sunday. Religious reasons would not suffice as o significant
and compelling reason for the change in hours.

»  Where are other municipalities allowing dispensariesg Most are allowing
them in industrial & commercial areas.

¢ Adding the dispensaries will change six {6) or seven (7} sections of the
Medical Marihuana Ordinance.

e Council would like fo bring Ordinance as a 1¢ Reading/Approval af the
next Council meeting on April 16,

Council consensus on the Medical Marijuana dispensaries are as follows:

Hours of Operation- ¢ a.m. to 8 p.M.

Fencing Requirement-May be waived if located in a strip mall and other security
measures are in place for the safety of the business and the public.

Number of Licenses: The City will issue a total of twenty (20) Medical Marihuana
licenses with no more than two (2} of the licenses for dispensaries.

Location: Dispensaries shall be limited to the B-3, M-1-P, M-2, and M-2-P Zoning
Districts.

Distance:

Schools and child care facilities-no Dispensary shall be located within five hundred
{500) feet of real property comprising a public or private elementary, licensed
child care facility, vocational or secondary school,

Public parks and places of worship-no Dispensary shall be located within two
hundred fifty {250) feet of real property comprising a public park. Any Dispensary
located more than two hundred fifty (250} feet but less than five hundred {500) feet

Page 2 of 4 study session minutes/4-9-18

T



of real property comprising a public park shaill be surrounded by a fence as L=
reguired by city ordinance. :

Residential areas-no Dispensary shall be located within two hundred fifty {250} feet
of real property.

Comments were received from Council Members French, Reid and Lawler and
Mayor Brown. :

B. Goal Setting Session
Mayor Brown suggested the following Council goals:

e Neighborhood Stabilization-research & planning
o Infrasfructure-Possible millage for sidewalk & street repair
o Economic Development-Employment & Underemployment Issues

Questions/Comments from Council were as follows:

What is the role of the City pertaining to employment & underemployment?

o s this to focus the EDC in a certain direction?

What are the specific goals for neighborhood stabilization and will it involve

the newly created Neighborhood Planning Councilsg

Infrastructure is a high priority.

The City needs to invest in the streets.

The need for streets is a higher priority than sidewalks.

Would like to see an altemative senior housing with various income levels

such as qudlity one story houses.

e  Would like fo see confinued parinership with Calhoun County Landbank
along with additional partnerships for Neighborhood Stabilization goal.

¢ Timeframe for Neighborhood Planning Councils to be in place? Early Spring
Important for Council to discuss with the Neighborhood Planning Councils
what goadils they would like to see accomplished.

e Water/Sewer infrastructure and the new water tower also need o be a
component in the infrastructure category.

The consensus of the Councilis to establish the following goals:

1. Neighborhood Stabilization
2. Infrastructure- Streets/Sidewalks/Water/Sewer
3. Quality Affordable Housing- Senior & General :
4. Governance-Would like to see this completed in the next 3-6 months before
New City Manager starfs. MML Training for Boards & Commissions/Council
Rules with Attorney Scott Smith. -
5. Implementing a Master Calendar o
6. Vision-What type of community are we planning for and utilizing resources to
achieve these goals. Should start with Neighborhood Planning Counclls.
7. New Water Tower

Page3of 4 ‘ study session minutes/4-5-18



VI

Mayor Brown asked for a discussion item on Council goals be added to the April 16,
2018 Council agenda.

Comments were received from Council Members French, Reid and Lawler: Mayor
Brown; Interim City Manager Kipp and Andrew Texel, AmeriCorps Vista member.

PUBLIC COMMENTS (Persons addressing the City Council shall imit their

comments to ho more than three {3) minutes. Proper decorurn is required).

No public comments were received.

ADJOURNMENT

Reid moved, Lawler supported, CARRIED, to ADJOURN Study Session. (4-0, vv}.

Mayor Brown adjourned the Study Session at 7:24 p.m.

Date Jill Domingo
City Clerk

Page 4 of 4 study sessfon minutes/4-5-18



ol

2\ City of Albion

| William L. Rieger Municipal Building

112 West Cass Streef Albion, Michigan 49224 (517) 7
829-5635- Fax (517) 629-4168 :

e IRE
I
L

PARKS RESERVATION APPLICATION

I _ w“"g “Z“\“V"’\Q/ &[b(\w\ ; ?"% QP“‘Q request permission frof the
(Raspansible Party!Orgamzatmn)

City of Albion to use the following park facilities: H{b W & A (2& P\C

(Pérk and Park area requested)

_ Date(s) Beginning tima(s) Ending fima(s)
O a”lt‘ |19 fram Lg”‘" o _SAFW\

On e e from to

On_ e from MO

Description of events or functions:; __ (%\”\ @f‘u’l \{"\L”UJ b(b(“\ P

Proof of Insuranceé:  Yes No
Number of people expscted to attend?

0

Non-profit organization? ves _*_ No
Wil amplified sound be used?  Yes No K.
Will Electricity be required? Yes & No_

Has your organization conducted this event in the requested area before?

( [DV"WA([WH W««l \N\}u,)

Number of tables needed {allow 8 persons pet table)‘?

I | Page



B 2

Responsible Party Information:
feme: J 26 SHs Le S

Address: ‘&’\'\f ?"VTW”Q'N‘ O‘_\‘DIC‘L\ (Tl
EEEDR

Phone No: g ft}‘ Q f)_a’l '3 'S “1

It shall be unlawful for any city department or any city official, his or her agent or
employses, for and on behaif of the city, to discriminate against any persons within the
City of Albion regarding employment, housing, public accommodations, and public
services ori the basis of actual or percéived age, color, disability, education, familial
status, gender expression, gender identity, height, marital status, national origin, race,

religion, sex, sexual origntation, or weight,

[ HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE RULES, GUIDELINES AND
CONDITIONS OF RESERVING A PARK FACILITY AND UNDERSTAND THAT
ACCEPTANCE OF THEM 18 A CONDITION OF APPROVAL.

CTNASS 3]

(Signature) ~ (Date)

Note;

Ifitis projected that more than 100 people will be in attendance, an

. Assembly Permit granted by Clty Council is Required. Also, if amplified sound will be used
Permission from Gouncil will be needed as well. You may obtam an Asseimbly Permit form
or Amplified permit from City Hall at the front window.

s The City may require additiorial information or references.
« A copy of the park rules and regulations is attached for your

information.
* Afee will be assessed if the grounds are not cleaned of any litter or

any major damage gocurs during the use of City facilities.

COUNCIL APPROVAL ASSEMBLE PERMIT: YES NO

COUNCIL APPROVAL AMPLIFIED PERMIT: YES NO
99%10!0@3‘60‘#'\9?5!Q‘,-B-vbot%v-to.sooocouﬂ)?b!99tivipqggp'vo‘ib’vv%ft‘&noochw»yreig—
Approval is hereby granted for the purpose specified
above and is contingent upon acceptance of all
conditions and rules stated herein.

‘Hérj‘yi A, Longon, Deputy Director of Public Services
2 | Page



(4 )7==4 City of Albion
N | ;

RE % Y/ ‘William L. Rieger Municipal Building
: 112 West Cass Street * Albion, Michigan 49224
(517) 699-5585 * Fax (517) 629-2288

ASSEMBLIES FOR PARK RESERVATION
FACILITIES OVER 100 OR MORE

assEMBLIES: __ D ead O,

pare ¥4/ 1%

racirmes: e Wend {av e

 NUMBEROF  « 0
PEOPLES):_____ >

CONTACT PERSON: _3 €55 Loler® [‘S %) >4.35

INSURANCE:.Cwv oyl Qivea Gllgl

AT

| PHONE NUMBER: (5 \Y) b



“DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

ACORD'  CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE e

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRGDU(?'ER AND THE GERTIFICATE HOLDER,

THi$ CERTlFiCATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF lNFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFIGA'{E HOLBER, THI‘
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFQRDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANGE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZEL

dartiticats holder in Tieu of Buch endursement(s)

IMPORTANT! If the ceriificate hoider 1s an ADDITIONAL INSURED, tha policy(ies) must be endorsad. It SUBROGATION (5 WAIVED, Subject t
{he terms ghd conditions of the policy, certalny policies may require an sndorsement. A staterient on this certificate does not confer rlghits to th

PRODUGER 15315-648-0914 chE
ELIR. [ PHONE - | bQK K ol
200 4. Wacker Hi careificates@eiia jorg e

_NAIG#

611, B. Porter St.

ﬁihi‘on, MI 49224

Ste. 1000
chicago, Th 60606 , THSURER(S) AEEORDING GOVERAGE __
INSURER &3 COLLEGE RRG awe 7.:1.351,?
e coLle INSURER B : TMVELERS PROP CAS CO OF AMER 125678
Mbien Corlese INSURER G QLD nzmmmc UNION INS G0 & hetached (#1143

INSURER D

| INSURERE;

Lk ukE&Fs

GOV&RAGE& CERTIFIGATE NUMBER' 51534 "s

_REVISION NUMBER

THIS IS TO GERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANGE: LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN JSSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE. SVE EOR THE POLICY FERIOL
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRAGT OR OTHER DOCUMENT Wi
CERTIFIGATE' #AY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAWN, THE INSURANGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES: DESCRIBED HEREIN IS suaJECT TO ALL THE TERMS
EXGLUSIQN$ AND CONDITIONS QF SUCH FOLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

H RESPECT TO WHIGH THI

—a]

% | COMMERGIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
-] cmxm&mu& . oecua

GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APRLIES PER:

[‘*[ PRO. ‘_{] Loe

poLey |

Ut| . TYPEOFNSURANGE ;mﬁgr B BOLICY NUMBER R AR A _uurs -
K GENERALUAB;LH? GLO90LTY o5/01/17 03/01/18 EAGH OCCURRENCE .. $1,000, OQa

| PREWSES (eaoeourenge) | $.50,000
MEDEXP (Ahyotgpersor) | § o
PERSONALADY INJURY | ¢ 1,000,000
GENERALAGGREGATE | § 3,000,000
FRODYCTS. ~QONPIOP A5G | § 3,000,000
$

1 ORRIGE! RtMEM Esa
tMandato

Afyss, ds beu
__ é Bigr]'}_GN& {}PERATIONS Dalow

T T 5575 et Tk -
B | :Eromoatmmmuw TIwCAR-7436LBR4~TTIL-17 09.!Q1!1‘ﬂ. 9?01?18 %gh;Eé?éED)smGLEL K § 1,000,000 _
X | anvaurg BOOLY INJURY (Pergorson) |[§
—-— AULLTS%V bep zgzr;;i’;m aODILYINJURY (Pg;aepment) 5
| HREDAUTOS | AGToR TRy O D
o N : N o - Comp/dollismn _ $ACY
© | |umeRELLALAB | X | ook 823700 0920520 03701717 09701718 ; EACHOCCURRENCE | 38,000,000 _
con || CLAIMSMADE AGGREGA‘?E 155,000,000
- RETENTION § - T s
i ERSATION ot PREET —nee . SR St
' Mnsmpmms'ummw " Ti«tBe121B8052417 ‘09/01/17 08/01/18] x| WeSTAIL: | [O1H TR
{ANY PR@PRrETOFUPART NE'R.'EXEGUWE . El. BAGH ACCIEJEN‘I’ 3! 1,000, 060 .

| Bl DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE § 1,000,800

EL bISEASE - POUGYUMI‘F' § 1;000,000

policy term;
policy term;
Hissigrments;

3

BESCRIPTHIN OF OPERATIONS ( LOCATIONS / VEHICLES {Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Scheduls, if mors space fa regudred)
Evidende of Geneéral Liability maintained by the above Insured Institution for: Iis activities and operations during &
Ghligaticns of the Ingured under a4 lease or rental contracty; Use of faeilities by the inpured during the
Students in practicum while participating Wwithin the scope 6f their curriculum mqu:ti:aménts and

Contractual Liability; Additional Insured status ak retuired by writtén contract.
in the Desgriptian of Oporaticns the certificate holder is named as Addivional Insured as required by Written coityac
‘Bxcess Liability voverage is follow form and follows the terms and conch{:a.ona of the underlying Lishility Policids. -

I# named specifically

_CERTIFICATE HOLDER

_ BAﬁCELLAT!'ON

Albiot @ollegé Jéryy L. White.

‘611 East Porter Street

Albion, My 49224
b e _USA

SHOULD ANY OF THE Asoms DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DEUVERED it
ACGORDANGE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

P

ADORD 25 12610/05)

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. -All rights reserve

The ACORD name and lado dre registerad marks of ACORD

e



eRRG S

g " Risk Retention Group

Effective March 25, 2009 128 higher education institutions affiliated with either the United Methodist
Church, the Evangelical Luthetan Church in America, the Presbyterian Church (USA) or the American
Baptists Churches, organized a new insurance company, College Risk Retention Group, fnc. under the
Fedéral Liability Risk Retention Act of 1986. The Federal Act permits fike insureds to combine their
resources for the purpose of underwriting and insuring their liability risks.

The enclosed certificate identifies College Risk Retention Group, inc. as the general liahility insurer for
primary limits of 51 Million per occurrence and $3 Million aggregate. Uoyds of London
(AN Best Rating A XV) supparts College Risk Retention Group; Inc. as the teinsurer.

As youy may be unfamiliar with evidences of insurance from risk retertion groups we welcome any
questions you may have regarding the attached certifieate of insurance, Should you need any further
Inforimation regarding the renewal certificate please do not Hesitate to contact our administrator's
office, Following is the contact information: ‘
Educational & Institutional Insurance Adrainistrators, Ing.
200 §. Wacker Drive, Suite 1000
Chicago, IL 80606

(800) 537-8410
Email: certificates@eatla.org

Llayds of London Financlal Ratings:
A,M..Best Rating AXV



Arilf5,2018

Albign Gity Council
City of Albion
112 west Cass Street

Albion, Michigan 49224
Dear Council Members -

The Miehigén Ligns have proclaimed April 27, 2018 to May 5th, 2018
White cane Days.

On May 4th, 2018 and May 5th, 2018 the Albion Lions Club will be
soliciting financial support fron the public s6 that we can better serve
the commiunity thru our programs, such as eyesight, hearing,

#nd humerous other projects.

[ & sure that you realize the importance that we, the Albion Lions,
place on this project. Therefore, we are asking your permission
to solicit during these days,

Thank you for your cooperation on this matter

Cristohal Salis, Chairperson
e

Alb
1024 Maple

Albion, Michigan 49224
(517) 629-5316



April 5, 2018 o
Adams St. ~
Albion, Mi 49224

Mayor Garrett Brown

and Albion City Council Members
112 W. Cass 5t.

Albion, M 49224

Dear Mayor and Council Members:

Thiz year the Red, White and Blue Cruise-In will be held on Friday, lune 29, 2018, from 4~ 9
p.m. The Albion Downtown Development Autharity has again agreed to sponsor this event as a
way o bring people into our downitown.

Due to re-construction, and uncertainty of the availability of Superior St., 1 am asking for the
use of Stoffer Plaza for this event on June 29, 2018.

My fame is Al Smith, | have taken over as the event coordinator. My contact mfarmation is:
Al Smith, 1209 Adams 5t. Albion, Mi, 48224

gdadscad @amail.com

248-917-6527

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this event.

Sincerely,




RESOLUTION # 2018-12

A Resolution for the Michigan Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)
Funding for the Peabody Block Project

WHEREAS, the City of Albion has been invited by the Michigan Strategic Fund to
submit a CDBG application in the amount of $828,800; and

WHERFEAS, the City of Albion desires to use the CDBG funds for the Peabody Block
Project; and

WHEREAS, the proposed project is bonsistent with the local community development
plan as described in the Application; and '

WHEREAS, the proposed project will clearly eliminate objectively determinable signs
of blight and will be strictly limited to eliminating specific instances of blight outside a
defined Slum or Blighted Area; and

WHEREAS, local funds and any other funds to be invested in the project have not been
obligated and will not be obligated prior to a formal grant award, completion of the
environmental review procedures and a formal written authorization to incur costs from
the Michigan Economic Development Corporation.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Albion City Council hereby
designates the City Manager or Interim City Manager as the Certifying Officer, the
person authotized to certify the Michigan CDBG Application, and the person authorized
to sign the Grant Agreement and payment requests.

Date: April 23,2018

Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

I certify that this resolution was adopted by the City Council of the City of Albion on
April 23, 2018,

Jill Domingo
City Clerk



City of Albion Recreation Department
5 Year Revenue Summary Plus 2018 Budgeted

Budgeted
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
Taxable Value 102,531,791 96,136,827 91,579,586 84,095,072 83,563,386 86,337,117
Millage Rate R B} 15 15 15 15 15
Tax Rev Before Captures 153,798 144,205 137,369 126,143 : 125,345 129,506
Tax Rev After Captures 141,879 129,309 125,697 119,906 119,500 111,750 *
Chargebacks From County (2.336) (17,776} (4,614) (2,782) 695 {1,000}
Net Property Tax Revenue 139,543 111,533 121,083 117,124 118,805 110,750
Other Revenue 63,257 28,662 29,150 43,320 51,510 49,915
Total Recreation Dept Rev 202,800 140,195 150,233 160,444 170,315 160,665

* _The actual tax revenues should be closer to $120,000. The budget was calculated based on a continual decline in TV when it
actually increased slightly. _



bl

Revenue Generated From Various Millage Rates:

Taxable Value 86,337,117 86,337,117 86,337,117 86,337,117
Millage Rate 0.5 1.0 2.0 2.5
Anticipated Gross Tax Revenue* $43,169 $86,337 $172,674 $215,843
* - This would be before any TIFA or DDA Captures and before County Chargebacks.

Cost to Homeowner: ’

Market Value of Home 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
Taxabie Value 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
Millage Rate 0.5 2.0 2.5
Anticipated Cost to Homeowner $25 $50 $100 $125




04/12/2018 11:56 AM

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION

Page ~ 2/2

User: TMERD
DB: Albicn PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2017
ABLE
END BALANCE ¥TD BALANCE AVAIL.

” 12/31/2016 2017 12/31/2017 BALANCE % gngrb
Gl NUMBER DESCRIPTION HORMAL ({ABNORMAL} AMENDED BUDGET HORMAL {ABNORMAL) NORMAL [ABNORMAL) s
Fund 208 - RECREATICN FUND
Expenditures 99.67
208-780-350.00 INSURANCE AND BONDS 1,647.78 1, 650.00 1o6as.02 s o 380
208-780-935.00 MISCELLANEQUS 266.24 250.00 107. . !
Total Dept 780 - RECREATION 133,800.58 137, 495.00 122,527.40 14,967.60 83.11
Dept 781 - POSITIVE YOUTH DEVELOPMENT Q.00
208-781-B82,00 PROGRAM EXPENSES 10, 580,00 0.00 0.00 0.00

: . 0.00
Total Dept 781 - POSITIVE YOUTH DEVELOPMENT 10,580, 00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 782 - JUNIOR OBTMISTS - JaoI 87
20B-782-882.00 PROGRAM EXPENSES 215.00 500,00 424.34 75.66 84,

4.87

Total Dept 782 ~ JUNIOR OPTMISTS - J0OI 215.00 500,00 424.34 ! 15.66 8
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 144, 595.30 137,595.00 122,951._14 15,043.26 89,10
Fund 208 - RECREATIGH FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 170, 745,81 141,041.00 171, 066,11 {30,025.11) 121.23
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 144,595.50 137,995.00 122,951.74 15,043.26 85,1
NET OF REVENUES & EXFENDITURES 26,150.31 3,046.00 48,114.37 {45,068.37) 1,579.59




Tai Kristd Trout-Edwards
Subject: RE: Union Steel update

-.,.,,,.lm!‘-l. -
[BHIR

me Knsta Trmut-Edwards <kedwards@calhouncountym| gov>

Serit: Manday, March 26, 2018 1:37 PM

To: Sheryl Mitchell <ssmitcheli@¢ityofalbionmi.goy>

Ce: Jill Domingo xjadomingo@cityofalbionmigovs; Seott Kipp «skipp@cityofalbionmi.gov>; Brian Wensauer
sBWensauer@calhouncountymi.govs; 'Andrew Freund' <andrewfreund.albionvista@gmail.com>; Amy Rase Robihsor
zarobinson@calhouncountymi.govs

Subject: RE: Union Steel update

HiAll, | | .

The CCLBA is submitting this property to the EPA for consideration under our brownfield grant. Before we can mave
forward with & plan for demolition, we need additionat infermation regarding the environmental issues at the site, The
EPAgrant will cover the costs of those assessirienits. As we did with Dalrymple, we may also need to create a Due Cate
Plan for demelition. 1think it goes without sayirig that we do not cuprently have the morniey to demolish the building,
and that traditionally, there have not been demolition grants for industrial sites,

in the meantime, the CCLBA has pricéd out hew, permanent fencing {with barbed wire) for the area nearthe collapse as
well as the area where the cats are being fed. We are also Installing 9 signs around the building that read, “Danger, Stay
Clear, Keep Qut, May Cause Serious Injury or Death.” This werk has to be coordinated with the £PA work because we

cénﬁbt inStal"l' the permanent fence untﬁl a'f‘ter we have taken samples fer the envuranmental test’s We are workmg ona

Tie other thing we've been working en is a stratégy for a neighborhont meeting. This property falls on the boundary
between precincts two and four {and just south of #1 and #5), and the last meeting we attended was just for

#4. Andrew (our VISTA) has been in coritact with the othar VISTAs about the NPC work and definitions of -
ﬁé‘ighbcrhmds We don’ t have a good handle on What residents thmk the ne:ghborhccd is here, an& smce the site falls
nerghborhood meetmgs to share mformataon and get mput on the snte w&th the guai c;f hefpmg us seek funds f’mr
denidlition.

Krista

KRISTA TROUT-EDWARDS
Exeecuive Director 269.781.0859ph



Devon Title Agency
720 Capital Ave SW
Battle Creek, MI 48015
Phone: (269) 964-7324
Fax: (269) 964-7424

File No. 718403

INVOICE

To:

Calhoun County Land Bank
315 W. Green Street
Marshall, Ml 49068

Attention: Krista Trout-Edwards
kedwards@calhounhcountymi.gov

Invoice Date:

Sellers:

Buyers:

Property Address:
Customer Reference:

Sale Price: $1.00

CCTo:
3/23/2018
The Calhoun County Land Bank Authority
City of Albion

114 West Ash Street, Albion, Ml 49224

Mortgage Amount:

$370.00

Invoice Total $370.00

“PROTECT YOURSELF AGAINST WIRE FRAUD”

o Devon Title Agency will NEVER change our wire instructions via an email. If you receive an email changing
Devon Title Agency's wire Instructions STOP and call Deven Title Agency at a verified phone number.

o If you receive wire instructions via email CALL Devon Title Agency at a verified phone number to confirm the

instructions.

¢ Devon Title Agency WILL NOT wire Seller/Borrower proceeds without a signed original “Authorization to Wire"

form.




DEVON TITLE AGENCY
720 Capital Ave SW

Battle Creek, Ml 49015
Phone: (269) 964-7324
Fax: (269) 964-7424
www.devontitie.com

Agent for Old Republic National Title Insurance Company

Transactfon Identification Data for reference only:
Property Address: 114 West Ash Street, Albion, M 49224 Commitment No. 718403

COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE
SCHEDULE A

1. Commitment Date: March 05, 2018, at 8:00 am

2. Policy to be issued:

OWNERS POLICY : AMOUNT
(a) ALTA Owner's Policy (6-17-06) (WITH STANDARD EXCEPTIONS) _ $1.00
Proposed Insured:
City of Albion

3. The estate or interest in the Land described or referred to in this Commitment is: Fee Simple

4. Title to the Fee Simple estate or interest in the Land is at the Commitment Date vested in:
: The Calhoun County Land Bank Authority '

5. The Land is described as foliows:
LAND SITUATED IN THE CITY OF ALBION, COUNTY OF CALHOUN, STATE OF MI DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
THE WEST 22 FEET OF LOT NO. 10, BLOCK 64, OF THE ORIGINAL PLAT OF THE VILLAGE (NOW CITY) OF

ALBION, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN LIBER 2 OF PLATS, ON PAGE 40, IN THE
OFFICE OF THE REGISTER OF DEEDS FOR CALHOUN COUNTY, MICHIGAN

DEVON TITLE AGENCY

Curt Dinkelmeyer, Authorized Signatory

This page Is only a part of & 2018 ALTA® Commitment for Titls insurance issued by Old Republic National Title Insurance Company. This Commitment
is not valid without the Notice; the Commitment to Issue Palicy; the Commitment Conditions; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part | - Requiraments; Schedule
B, Part It - Exceptions and a counter-signature by the Company or ifs issuirig agent that may be in electronic form. Generated 3/23/2018 11:40 AM




Deven Title Agency ALTA Commitment for Title Insurance Commitment No. 718403

SCHEDULE B, PART |
Reguirements -

All of the following Requirements must be met:

1.

10.

1.

12,

The Proposed Insured must notify the Company in writing of the name of any party not referred to in this Commi‘tment- ‘
who will obtain an interest in the Land or who will make a loan on the Land. The Company may then make additional
Requirements or Exceptions. ‘ '

Pay the agreed amount for the estate or interest to be insured.
Pay the premiums, fees, and charges for the Policy to the Company.

Documents -satisfactory fo the Company that convey the Title or create the Mortgage to be insured, or both, must be
properly authorized, executed, delivered, and recorded in the Public Records. .

Pay unpald taxes and assessments unless shown paid.

The insurer must be nofified of any construction improvements, renovations or remodeling and reserves the right to

" add any additional requirements.

NOTE: A search of the Calhoun County Records, as of the effective date herein, reveals that the subject property is
free and clear of any existing mortgages. If there are any existing open mortgages, disclosed by the borrower or
refiected on a credit report, please contact Devon Title Agency immediately so that the commitment can be revised
accordingly. ' :

A copy of the Resol‘ution of the Board of Directors of The Calhoun County Land Bank Authority, authorizing the sale of
the subject property to the recited purchaser and directing the proper officers to execute the proposed conveyance on
behalf of the Corporation, must be furnished to the Company.

Record Warranty Deed from The Calhoun County Land Bank Authority, a Michigan corporation 1o the party to be
insured.

NOTE: The address(s) recited herein isfare for informational purposes only. The Company heither guaraniees nof
insures its accuracy.

NOTE: No fliability is assumed by the company for ascertaining the status of utility charges and the insured is
cautioned to obtain the current status of these payments. -

NOTE: The following information is provided for informational purposes only, the accuracy of which is neither
guaranteed nor insured, including but not limited to Principal Residence Exemption status. No liability is assumed by
the Company for increase occasioned by retroactive revaluation or change in land usage or ioss of any Principal
Residence Exemption status for insured premises.

Tax Information as found:

Commonly known as: 114 West Ash Street, Albion, MI
Tax I.D. Number: 13-51-001-085-00

TAX EXEMPT PARCEL

Special Assessments: None o

Principal Residence Exemption: 0% for tax year 2017
' School District: Mafshall

- This page is only a part of a 2016 ALTA® Commitment for Title Insurance issued by Old Republic National Title Insurance Company. This Cammitment
is tot valid without the Notice; the Commitment fc lssue Policy; the Commitment Conditions; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part | - Requirements; Schedule

B, Part If - Exceptions and a counter-signature by the Company or!

ts issuing agent that may be in electrotic form. Generated 3/23/2018 11:40 AM




et lpbaen il s i e wnbinsin e anea

Devon Title Agency ALTA Commitment for Title Insurance Commitment No. 718403

SCHEDULE B, PART I
Exceptions

THIS COMMITMENT DOES NOT REPUBLISH ANY COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION
CONTAINED IN ANY DOCUMENT REFERRED TO IN THIS COMMITMENT TO THE EXTENT THAT THE SPECIFIC
COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION VIOLATES STATE OR FEDERAL LAW BASED ON RACE,
COLOR, RELIGION, SEX, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, GENDER IDENTITY, HANDICAP, FAMILIAL STATUS, OR
NATIONAL ORIGIN.

The Policy will not insure against loss or damage resulting from the terms and provisjons .Of any lease or easement
identified in Schedule A, and will include the following Exceptions unless cleared to the satisfaction of the Company:

1. Any defect, lien, encumbrance, adverse claim, or other matter that appears for the first‘time in the Public Records or
is Created, attaches, or is disclosed betwsen the Commitment Date and the date on which all of the Schedule B, Part
I - Requiremenits are met. '

2, Any facts, rights, interests, or claims which are not shown by the Public Records but that could be ascertained by an
inspection of the Land or by making inquiry of persons in possession of the Land.

3. Easements, liens, or encumbrances, or claims thereof not shown by the Public Records.

4.  Any encroachment, encumbrance, violation, variation, or adverse circumstance affecting the Title including

- discrepancies, conflicts in boundary lines, shortage in area, or any other facts that would be disclosed by an accurate
and complete land survey of the Land, and that are not shown in the Public Records.

5. Anyliens or right to lien for services, labor or material imposed by law and not shown by the Public Records.
6. Rights and claims of parties in possession, and anyone claiming by, through or under them.

7. Homestead rights, if any, of the spouse of any individual insured or of any individual shown herein to be a party in
interest,

8.  Building and use restrictions hot appearing in the record chain of title, but omitting restrictions, if any, based on race,
color, religion or national origin. '

8. Taxes and assessments not due and payable at Commitment Date.

10. The lien, if any, of real estate taxes, assessments, and/or water and sewer charges, not yet due and payable or that
are not shown as existing liens in the records of any taxing authority that levies taxes or assessments on real property
or in the Public Records: including the lien for taxes, assessments, and/or water and sewer charges, which may be
added fo the tax rolls or tax hil after the Date of Closing. The Company assumes no liability for the tax increases
occasioned by the retroactive revaluation or changes in the Land usage or loss of any homestead exemption status
for the insured premises. '

11, The address(s) recited herein is/are for informational purposes only. The Company neither guarantees nor insures its
accuracy,

12. No liability is assumed by the company for ascertaining the status of utility charges and the insured is cautioned to
abtain the current status of these payments.

13. Oil, gas and mineral reservations of every kind and nature and alf rights, privileges pertinent or incidenta! thereto,
recorded or unrecorded.

14. Subject to any municipal regulation, including, but not limited to, water, sewer and septic which requires an inspection
prior to the sale and/or transfer of the subject property.

15. Oil, gas, mineral and aboriginal antiquities reserved by the State of Michigan by Deed recorded in Liber 2012 Page
537, Calhoun County Records.

This page is only a part of a 2016 ALTA® Commitment for Title Insurance issved by Old Republic National THle Insurance Company. This Commitment
is not vaild without the Natics; the Commitment to Issus Policy; the Commitment Conditions; Scheduls A; S_chedufe B, Part | - Requirements; Schedule
B, Part Il - Exceptions and a Golinter-signature by the Company or its issuing agent that may be in electronic form. Generated 3/23/2018 11:40 AM




18. Any and all easements and restrictions as shown on the recorded plat.

17. Easement rights in favor of any and all utility companies, public or otherwise, over and across the Ie_md described in
Schedule A for the location, servicing and maintenance of facilities located on, over or under land, if any.




ALTA COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE

ISSUED BY

OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
: Commitment No. 718403

NOTICE

IMPORTANT - READ CAREFULLY: THIS COMMITMENT IS AN OFFER TO ISSUE ONE OR MORE TITLE INSURANCE
POLICIES. ALL CLAIMS OR REMEDIES SOUGHT AGAINST THE COMPANY INVOLVING THE CONTENT OF THIS
COMMITMENT OR THE POLICY MUST BE BASED SOLELY IN CONTRACT.

THIS COMMITMENT IS NOT AN ABSTRACT OF TITLE, REPORT OF THE CONDITION OF TITLE, LEGAL OPINION,
OPINION OF TITLE, OR OTHER REPRESENTATION OF THE STATUS OF TITLE. THE PROCEDURES USED BY
THE COMPANY TO DETERMINE INSURABILITY OF THE TITLE, INCLUDING ANY SEARCH AND EXAMINATION,
ARE PROPRIETARY TO THE COMPANY, WERE PERFORMED SOLELY FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE COMPANY,
AND CREATE NO EXTRA CONTRACTUAL LIABILITY TO ANY PERSON, INCLUDING A PROPOSED INSURED.

THE COMPANY'S OBLIGATION UNDER THIS COMMITMENT IS TO ISSUE A POLICY TO A PROPOSED INSURED
IDENTIFIED IN SCHEDULE A IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF THIS COMMITMENT. THE
COMPANY HAS NO LIABILITY OR OBLIGATION INVOLVING THE CONTENT OF THIS COMMITMENT TO ANY
OTHER PERSON.

COMMITMENT TO ISSUE POLICY

Subject to the Notice; Schedule B, Part | - Requirements; Schedule B, Part I! - Exceptions; and the Commitment
- Conditions, Old Republic National Titte Insurance Company (the “Company”), commits to issue the Policy according to
the terms and provisions of this Commitment, This Commitment is effective as of the Commitment Date shown in
Schedule A for each Policy described in Schedule A, only when the Company has entered in Schedule A both the
specified dollar amount as the Proposed Policy Amount and the name of the Proposed Insured. ‘

If all of the Schedule B, Part | - Requirements have not been met within 90 days after the Commitment Date, this
Commitment terminates and the Company's fiability and obligation end.

Issued through the Office of: OLD REPUBLIC TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
A Stock Company

DEVON TITLE AGE NCY 400 Second Ave, South, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401

1612) 371-1111

Curt Dinkelmayer, Authorized Signatory

This page is only a part of a 2016 ALTA® Commitment for Title insurance Issued by Old Republic National Title Insurance Company. This Commitment
is nat vaiid without the Notice; the Commitment to lssue Policy; the Commitment Conditions; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part | - Reguirements; Schedule
B, Part If - Exceptions and a counter-signature by the Company or lts issuing agent that may be in electronic form. Generated 3/23/2018 11:40 AM




COMMITMENT CONDITIONS

1. DEFINITIONS - - o

fa) "Knowledge" or “Known": Actual or |mputed knowledge but not constructive notice imparted by the Public
Records.

(b) "Land”: The land described in Schedule A and affixed improvements that by law constitute real property. The
term “Land” does not include any property beyond the lines of the area described in Schedule A, nor any right,
title, interest, estate, or easement in abutting streets, roads, avenues, alleys, lanes, ways, or waterways, but this
does not madify or limit the extent that a right of access to and from the Land is to be insured by the Policy.

(¢} “Mortgage™: A mortgage, deed of trust, or other security instrument, including one evidenced by electronic
means authorized by law.

{d) "Policy”: Each contract of title insurance, in a form adopted by the American Land Title Association, issued or to
be issued by the Company pursuant to this Commitment.

() "Proposed Insured™ Each person identified in Schedule A as the Proposed Insured of each Policy to be lssued
pursuant to this Commitment.

(i  “Proposed Policy Amount”: Each dollar amount specified in Schedule A as the Proposed Policy Amount of each
Policy e be issued pursuant to this Commitment,

{g) “Public Records” Records established under state statutes at the Commitment Date for the purpose of
imparting constructive notice of matters relating to real property to purchasers for value and without Knowledge.

(h) “Title": The estate or interest described in Schedule A.

2. Ifall of the Schedule B, Part | - Requirements have not been met within the time period specified in the Commitment to
Issue Policy, this Commitment terminates and the Company's liability and obligation end.

3. The Company's liability and obligation is limited by and this Commitment is not valid without:
(a) the Notice;
(b} the Commitment to Issue Policy;
{c) the Commitment Conditions;
{d) Schedule A;
(e) Schedule B, Part | - Requirements:
(fy Schedule B, Part Il - Exceptions;
(9) a counter-signature by the Company or its issuing agent that may be In electronic form.

4, COMPANY'S RIGHT TO AMEND

The Company may amend this Commitment at any time. If the Company amends this Commitment to add a defect,
lien, encumbrance, adverse claim, or other matter recorded in the Public Records prior to the Commitment Date, any
liability of the Company is limited by Commitment Condition 5. The Company shall not be liable for any other
amendment to this Commitment.

5. LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY

“{a) The Company's liability under Commitment Condition 4 is limited to the Proposed Insured's actual expense
incurred in the interval between the Company's delivery to the Proposed Insured of the Commitment and the
delivery of the amended Commitment, resulting from the Proposed Insured's good faith reliance to:

(i) comply with the Schedule B, Part | - Requirements;
(i) eliminate, with the Company's written consent, any Schedule B, Part if - Exceptions; or
(i} acquire the Title or create the Mortgage covered by this Commitment.

(b) The Company shall not be liable under Commitment Condition 5(a) if the Proposed Insured requested the
amendment or had Knowledge of the matter and did not notify the Company about it in writing.

{c) The Company will only have liability under Commitment Condition 4 if the Proposed Insured would not have
incurred the expense had the Commitment included the added matter when the Commitment was first delivered
to the Proposed Insured.

(d) The Company's liability shall not exceed the lesser of the Proposed Insured's actual expense incurred in good
faith and described in Commitment Conditions 5(a)(i) through 5(a)(iii) or the Proposed Policy Amount.

(e) The Company shall not be liable for the content of the Transaction Identification Data, if any.

{fy  In no event shall the Company be obligated to issue the Policy referred to in this Commitment unless all of the
Schedule B; Part | - Requirements have been met to the satisfaction of the Company.

(@) Inany event, the Company's liability is limited by the terms and provisions of the Policy.

This page s only a part of a 2016 ALTA® Cormitment for Title Insurance issued by Ofd Republic National Title Insurance Company. This Commitment
fs not valid without the Notice; the Commitment fo Issue Policy; the Commitment Conditions; Schedufe A; Schedule B, Part | - Requirements; Schedule
B, Part Il - Exceptions and a counfer-signature by the Company or its issuing agent that may be in electronic form. Generated 3/23/2018 11:40 AM



6. LIABILITY OF THE COMPANY MUST BE BASED ON THIS COMMITMENT ' _

(@) Only a Proposed Insured identified in Schedule A, and no other person, may make a claim under this
Commitment. : .

(b) Any claim must be based in contract and must be restricted solely to the terms and provisions of this
Commitment,

(¢}  Until the Policy is issued, this Commitment, as last revised, is the exclusive and entire agreement betweer_; the
parties with respect to the subject matter of this Commitment and supersedes all prior commitment negotiatiqns,
representations, and proposals of any kind, whether written or oral, express or implied, relating to the subject
matter of this Commitment. '

(d) The deletion or modification of any Schedule B, Part Il - Exception does not constitute an agreement or
obligation to provide coverage beyond the terms and provisions of this Commitment or the Policy.

(&) Any amendment or endorsement to this Commitment must be in writing and authenticated by a person
authorized by the Company.

(fy When the Policy is Issued, all liability and obligation under this Commitment will end and the Company's only
liability will be under the Policy.

7. IF THIS COMMITMENT HAS BEEN ISSUED BY AN ISSUING AGENT

The issuing agent is the Company's agent only for the limited purpose of issuing title insurance commitments and
policies. The issuing agent is not the Company's agent for the purpose of providing closing or settlement services.

8. PRO-FORMA POLICY -

The Company may provide, at the request of a Proposed Insured, a pro-forma policy illustrating the coverage tha"t th_e
Company may provide. A pro-forma policy neither reflects the status of Title at the time that the pro-forma policy is
delivered to a Proposed Insured, nor is it a commitment to insure.

9. ARBITRATICN

The Policy contains an arbitration clause, All arbitrable matters when the Proposed Policy Amount is $2,000,000 or
less shall be arbitrated at the option of either the Company or the Proposed Insured as the exciusiw.-:‘ remedy of the
parties. A Propose_d Insured may review a copy of the arbitration rules at http:/Avww . alta.org/arbitration.

This page is only a part of 8 2016 ALTA® Commitment for Title Insurance issued by Old Republic National Title Insurance Company. This Commitment
fs nof valid without the Notice; the Commitment fo fssue Policy; the Commilment Conditions; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part | - Reguirements; Schedule
B, Part Il - Exceptions and a counter-sionature by the Compeny or its issuing agent that may be in electronic form. Ranaratad YPRIFNMA 11:40 ARA



Cfev 071

WHAT DOES OLD REPUBLIC TITLE

DO WITH YOUR PERSONAL INFORMATION?

Financial companies choose how they share your personal information. Federal law gives
consumers the right to limit some but not all sharing. Federal law also requires us to tell
you how we collect, share, and protect your personal information. Please read this notice
carefully to understand what we do. o

The types of personal information we collect and share depend on the product or
service you have with us. This information can include: '

®  Social Security numberand employment information
Mortgage rates and payments and account balances

Checking aceount information and wire transfer instructions
When you are no fonger our customer, we continue to share your information as
described in this notice.

All financial companies need to share customers' personal information to run their
everyday business. In the section below, we list the reasons financial companies can
share their customers' personal information; the reasons Old Republic Title chooses to
share; and whether you can limit this sharing.

For our everyday business purposes — such as to

process your transactions, maintain your account(s), or Yes No
respond to court orders and legal investigations, or report fo

credit bureaus :

For our marketing purposes - '

fo offer our products and services to you No We don’t share
For joint marketing with other financtal companies No We don’t share
_For our affiliates’ everyday business purposes — Yes No
information about your transactions and experiences

For our affiliates’ everyday business purposes — :

! : ts
information about your creditworthiness No We don't share
For our affiliates to market to you No We don’t share
For non-affiliates to market to you No We don’t share

RGo to www.oldrepublictitle.com (Contact Us)




Who is providing this notice?

Companies with an Old Republic Title hame and other affiliates. Please
see below for a list of affiliates.

How does Old Republic
Title protect my personal
information?

To protect your personal information from unauthorized access and use, we
use security measures that comply with federal law. These measures include
computer safeguards and secured files and buildings. For more information,
visit hitp://iwww.OldRepublicTitle.com/newnational/Contact/privacy.

How does Old Republic
Title collect my personal
information?

We coliect your personal information, for example, when yoL:

®  Give us your contact information or show your driver’s license

®  Show your government-issued ID or provide your mortgage information

¢  Make a wire transfer
We also collect your personal information from others, such as credit
bureaus, affiliates, or other companies.

Why can’t | limit all
sharing?

Federal law gives you the right to limit only:

®  Sharing for affiliates’ everyday business purposes - information about
your creditworthiness
Affiliates from using your information to market to you

®  Sharing for non-affiliates to market to you

State laws and individual companies may give you additional rights to fimit
sharing. See the "Other important information" section below for your rights
under state law.

Companies related by common ownership or control. They can be financial
and nonfinanclal companies. ‘

®  Our affiliates include companies with an Old Republic Title name, and
financial companies such as Atforneys’ Title Fund Services, LLC, Lex
Terras National Title Services, inc., Mississippi Valley Title Setvices
Company, and The Title Company of North Carolina.

Non-affiliates

Companies not related by common ownership or control. They can be financial
and non-financial companies.
¢ Old Republic Title does not share with non-affiliates so they can market fo
you

Joint marketing

A formal agreement between non-affiiated financial companies that tegether
market financial products or services to you.

®  +Ofd Repubtic Title doesn't jointly market.




Oregon residents only: We are providing you this notice under state law. We may share your personal information
{described on page one) obtained from you or others with non-affiliate service providers with whom we contract,
such as notaries and delivery services, in order to process your fransactions. You may see what personal
information we have collected about you in connection with your transaction (other than personal information
telated to a claim or legal proceeding). To see your information, please click on "Contact Us" at
www oldrepublictitie.com and submit your written request to the Legal Department. You may see and copy the
information at our office or ask us to mail you a copy for a reasonable fee. If you think any information is wrong,
you may submit a written request online to correct or delete it. We will iet you know what actions we take. If you do

not agree with our actions, you may send us a statement.

American First American First Title & American Guaranty Attorneys' Title Fund Compass Abstract,
Abstract, LLC Trust Company Title Insurance Services, LLC Inc.

Company
eRecording Partners Genesis Abstract, LLC Kansas City L.T. Service Corp. Lenders Inspection

Network, LLC

Management Group,
LLC

Company

Lex Terrae National
Title Services, Inc.

Lex Terrae, Ltd.

ifara Escrow Company

Mississippi Valley
Title Services

National Title Agent's

Services Company

Company
Old Republic Branch Old Republic Old Republic Old Republic old Republic Title
Information Services, Diversified Servnces, Exchange Company National Title and Escrow of

Inc. Inc. Insurance Gompany Hawaii, Ltd.

Old Republic Title Co. Old Republic Title Old Republic Title Old Republic Title Old Republic Title
Company of Conroe Company of Indiana Company of Nevada Company of

Oklahoma
Old Republic Title Old Republic Title Old Republic Title Old Republic Title Old Repuhlic Title
Company of Oregon Company of St. Louis Company of Information insurance Agency,
’ Tennessee Concepts Inc.

Old Republic Title, Ltd. Republic Abstract & Sentry Abstract The Title Company Title Services, LLG

Settlement, LLC Company of North Carolina

Trident Land Transfer
Company, LLC




PDEVON TITLE AGENCY
720 Capital Ave SW

Battle Creek, Ml 49015
Fhone: {269) 964-7324
Fax: (269) 964-7424

www. devontitle.com

PRIVACY POLICY
Property: 114 West Ash Street ' ‘ File No: 718403

Devon Title Agency respects the privacy of our customers’ personal information. This Notice explains the ways in which
we may collect and use personal information obtained during the normal course of business. The Devon Title Agency
Privacy Policy applies to all of its customers, former customers and applicants.

The Information We Collect:
The types of information we may coliect from you, your lender, attorney, real estate broker, public records or other sources
include, but not limited to:

®=  your contact information (name, address, telephone numbers, email address, etc.)

= information about your transaction such as the address of the subject property, the purchase price, existing
liens, easements, and other title information obtained from the public record

= your soclal security number
= driver license or other government issued identification

= information from third parties such as surveys, real estate tax information, escrow account balances, payoff
amounts, etc. :

The Way We Use and Disclose This Information: _
We use the information obtained to provide you with the services, products and insurance that you, your lender, attorney,
or real estate brokers have requested. We disclose information as needed to our affiliates or nonaffiliated third parties to
carry out and service your real estate transaction, to protect against fraud and unauthorized transactions, to provide
information to government or law enforcement agencies and as otherwise permitted by law.

Our Commitment To Data Security )
We maintain physical, electronic, and procedural safeguards to guard your nenpublic personal information. We reinforce
our privacy policy with our employees and those we contract with to provide you with the products and services requested.

If you have any questions about our privacy policy notice, please feel free to contact our corporate office at 248-273-4300
and ask for the legal department.

DT Privacy Policy {Rav 9/2017)




z:lnzg
NAOHTvD!

£
®
5
§
]
H
H
b
&
3
R
2
A
o
R
3
L]
H

Q
3
3
@
3
b
]
£

2
a
O
]
=
LY
=
M
(7]
O
g
fi}

(F
I
(o]
C
=
[¢]
5]
L
=
=
<

00'E LI0EFO/L0
[sEgIE]

We 81

50330 40 HALSIDIMET IO+ HEONY HON "B ANNY
A ITNAOD MANHTYD = AMYHI

MOBIN A0 AR

BTATE OF MICH!GAI‘é- CE}%HOUN COUNTY

01/44/2011 10:01:48 AM
ANNE 8. NORLANDEf - OLERK/REGIBTER OF DEEDS

RECEIPT# 85664, STATION 8
$10.00 EXEMPT DOCUMENT

MIEMVRIEN 1o 3506 "y
Quit Claim Deed

Ann Rosenbaum, acting in her official capacity as the Calhoun County Treasurer, of 315
West Green Street, Marshall, MI 49068

QUIT CLAIMS to
The Cathoun County Land Bank Authority, 315 West Green St., Marshall MI 49068

the following lands situated in the City of Albion, County of Cathoun, and State of Michigan, to
wit:

Legal Description: ALBION CITY, ORIGINAL PLAT BLK 64 W22 FTOFLOT 10 & S 1/2
OF VAC ALLEY ADJ. {114 W ASH)

Parcel ID number: 51-001-095-00

Property Address: 114 W. Ash St. Albion, Mi 49224

Together with all and singular the tenements, hereditaments, and appurtenances thereunto
belonging or in anywise appertaining, for the sum of none and no other consideration.
Subject to easements and building and use restrictions of record.

This instrument is exempt from Michigan Real Estate Transfer Taxes pursuant to MCL
207. 505(11) and MCL 207.526(h)(i) for County and State taxes respectively.

Datw

i Rosenbaum
Calhoun County Treasurer

STATE OF MICHIGAN  }
COUNTY OF CALHOUN }

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me tmm_\g%\g by Ann
Rosenbaum, acting in her official capacity as the Calhoun County Treasurer, known to me to be

the person who executed the same of their own free

atricia Keiper
Notary Public, Cathoun County
State of Michigan

Drafted by: Jon B, Bartlett My Commission expires 3-23-2014

315 W. Green St. Marshall, MI 49068




) T

AR STATE OF MiICHIGAN - CALHOUN COUNTY
fenloa)

i y 117302004 11:00:25 AM
il - ANNE B. NORLANDER - CLERKIREGISTER OF BEECS

RECGEIPTY 26451, BTATION 8
$17.00 DEED

WATRAEIRN o 2mr2 s

Quit Claim

Public Auction Sale Deed ~ Minerals Conveyed Ne.506501
Issued under authority of Public Act 206 of 1893, as amended,

THIS DEED, made this 27th day of Ociober, 2004 BY AND BETWEEN, the DEPARTMENT OF
TREASURY for the STATE OF MICHIGAN, hereafier called “Grantor”, by authorily of Act 208 of Public Acts of
1893, as amended, MCL 21 1.78m (5}, and :

Anthony Wyatt, A Single Person
1535 Navajo Road
Jackson, MI 49201

hereafter called “Grantee”.

WITNESS, that the Grantor, acting for and in behalf of the State of Michigan by authority of Act 208, P.A,
1893, as amendad, and for the sum of Four Hundred Fifty Doltars ($450.00) paid o it by Grantes, hereby grants,
conveys, and qult-claims unto the Grantee and to Grantee's successors and assigns, el the right, title and interest

acqulred byy the Stale of Michigan in and fo the failowing described land lacated in the Gounty of Calhoun, State of
Michigan: )

City of Alblon
Original Plat of Albion

ALBION CITY, ORIGINAL PLAT BLK 64 W 22 FT OF LOT 10 & § ¥/2 OF VAC ALLEY ADJ. (114 W
ASH) .

§1-001-095-00

kbwmmmmwhﬁswwmylm.m. bulding or use restrictions,
mmm.uswmmmwwmmmmdmmm 1853, as amended {MCL
211.Tak},a\d'ssubjedbtmIlenofhxasleviedhhesaneedauhrmasﬂmseaofhesﬁaandoﬂamsnotyatdueand
peyeble, and further subject.

Exemption from State Transfer Tax is claimed under authority of Saction B(h)i), Act 255, PA. 1884 (MCL 207 .526).

Exemptin from County Real Property Transfer Fee is clalmed under althority of Section 5{h), Act 134, PA. 1965 (MCL 207.505),

4217 (Rev. 7-04)

f



Y Hﬁ'ﬁ”"’“ﬂl“ﬂll wen 2912 e 597

a19.% 837

SAVING AND RESERVING unto the People of the State of Michigan the rights of ingress and egress over and
across all of the above mentioned descriptions of land lying along any watercourse or stream, pursuant {o the
provisions of Part 5, General Pawers and Duties, of the Natural Resource and Environmental Protection Act, Act
451 of (he Public Acts of 1994, as amended, MCL 324.503, as amended. Further, excepting and reserving to the
State of Michigan, all ahoriginal antiquities including mounds, sarth-works, forts, burlal and village sites, mines or
other rafics and also reserving the right to explore and excavate for the same, by and fhrough lis duly authcrized
agenis and employess, pursuant to the provisicns of Part 764, Aboriginat Records and Antiguities, of the Natural
Resource and Environmental Prolection Act, Act 451 of the Public Acts of 1984, MGL 324.76101 to 324.76118,

This praperty is subject o the rights not extinguished by the clrouit caurt's foreclosure judgment vesting tile in the
State pursuant to MCL 211.7BKk(5), including future instaBments of special assessments, visible or recorded
easements, private deed restrictions, and Hens or other governmental Interests Imposed pursuant to the Natural
Resources and Environmental Protection Act, Act 451 of the Public Act of 1998, as amended.

The ierms of this conveyance shall extend to the heirs, executors, administrators, successors and the assigns of
the parties herelo.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor, by its Manager, Foreclosure Services Section, has signed and affixed the
seal of the Depariment of Treasury.

DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY
OR THE STATE OF MICHIGAN

David A. Buick, Manager
Foreclosure Services Section

STATE OF
MICHIGAN s8.
County of Ingham

The foregalng instrument was acknowledged before me this 2rd day of November, 2004, by David A,
Bulck, Manager, Foreclosure Services Section of the Departmengof ry for the State of Michigan.

Roxarine L. Harris, Notary Pubtic
State of Michigan, County of Ingham

My Commission Expires: February 21, 2008
Acting in the County of ingham

Prepared by:
Kimberly A. Venne
FORECLOSURE SERVICES SECTION
MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY
PO BOX 30760
LANSING M1 48909-8260

- YIONY'THON '8 INNY
HOIW A INNDD NNOH V!
¥3151034-)43 10

SEf i OF ADN NN

a3




REAL ESTATE

M STATE OF . .
ICHIGANTERYF rpanstn Tax
CALHOUN COUNTY ' $ 17.85-€0
FEQRURRY 21. 2003 [°X, $ 116.25-87
RECEIPT #8096 STAHP » 6365

]

QUIT CLAIM DEED

(Sinte Bar of Michigan Form, Rev. 4/97) 863

STATE OF NUCHIGAY
CALHIUN coonTy
RECORDED

20 FER 2003 1021441 g

ANNE B, HORLANBER
CLERK-REGISTER OF Drepg

LR 2984 o 802

THE "GOQD" LINE OF LEGAL BLANKS
THE RIEGLE PRESS, INC., FLINT, MI

The Grantr(s)  Mary 8. Fitzpa!rick, a woman, survi‘vor of Mitc
Mary 8. Fitzpatrick, husband and wife #

whose address is 266 Bryan Drive, Coldwater, MI
quit-claim(s)to | oo a0 Langston, a woman
whose address is 114 W, Ash Street, Albion, MI

the following described premises situated in the City

Cnunly of Calhoun

The West 22 feet of Lot No,
(NOW CITY) OF ALBION,
page 40, in the Office of the

focthe sumof  Fifieen Thousand Four Hundred and 00/100 Do

*Death certificate for Mitchell Fitzp:
County Records,

Daled this Sm

Signed in presence of:

<

* Ge AL O Liaa,

and State of Michigaa:

10, Block 64, of the ORIGINAL PLAT OF THE VILLAGE
according to the Plat thereof recorded in Liber 2 of Plats, on
Register of Deeds for Calhoun County, Michigan,

africk is recorded in Liber 1503, Page 878, Cathoun

heil Fitzpatrick, her deceased husband and

of Albion

{lars {$15,400),

February, 2003
Signed by:

b nalae de

ary S, Fitzpa rick

. écmm_ a% Ry" i

STATE OF MICHIGAN

55,
COUNTY OFCaaleim ]

ek
The foregoing instrument was sknowledged before nie this =y

day of 'F-e.‘nfmr\;

oy Yo g Fidy Qcdriel

PRANY McMILLAN
NoTary BusLic, Catkouny County, MI

% .
» Hetary Public

Qo Nnoun,

County, Michigan

My Compssion Exeings June 14, 2003

My commuission expires: {o_~ M- o5

Prepared by & return to:
Name: mqrq Fitapad riok

Address: Abla Bryan Dr
Coldwader, i 490 36

Send s

ubsequent tax bills to:

Tax Parcet# 13-51-001-095-00

®  Type or print names undrr signalures.

Property address is

114 W%%Ash Street
HIANVITUON '8 3NNy
HCIW *ALNNDY NIOHTY:

H31S90%-3437p

Btz ¢ ey

43714



/]

3
\J

TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY OF THE MID'WEST® - BURTON ABSTRACT DIVISION - SERVING YOU SINCE 1668

WARRANTY DRED—aRy
(R G of Wichigeq Vs

Fuay af Cathoen) HAR_ 5 1980

F1BST

ThoGramtosts)  JOHN CHARLES JOHNSON and KILDRED J. JOHNSOM, RLcomoep

husband and wife, as to #n undfvided 1/2 inrerest, and

GUSTAVE G. JOHNSON and DOROTHY JOHNSON, husband and wife, as

to an undivided §/2 interest, whose addregsas are H‘Q 5 .

9724 -25 1/2 Mile Road, Homer MI and 9644 -25 1/2 Mile Road, W w7 AH '3
wolvmnorddimmtn D

Homer ™I, respectively . ek
eomop(s) oad warantis) la MITCKRELL FITZPATRICK amd MARY S. cﬂLHLOURHR;'ngE'TsJER N
FITZPATRICK, husband and wife, as tenants by the entiveries 8 ‘PllGRl - MILIH,
Bhase cddrows is 266 Bryan Drive, Coldwater, MI 49036 ' ANDER
the tollowing desrribed prnmiace situated in the Cicy i

of Albion . Cauntyof Calhoun ’ SSPS! =
end Slata of Miehigan. '

The West 22 feat of Lot No. 10, Block 64, of THE ORIGINAL PLAT O/ THE VILLAGE
(NOW CITY) OF ALBION, according to the Plat thereof recorded in .iber 2 of
Plats, on page 40, fn the Office of the Reglater of Deeds for Ca.houn County,
Hichigan.

for thy sumaf  TWELVE THOUSAND ANT MNO/100 - wamamaa 1 §12,000.00) DOLLARS

rubjest to easermants and building ond wor eemtricticne of racnrd BERE SANKESRIS RS

Dated thix doy of
Signed in presanzeod:

P W RN ONy < v B,

fa A, Mathie

A e C

E S e NRAN A LA ZSMERAEe AN W b OO § ISR [ MRS

 m——an

SHSTATE OF Mncv-ucmﬂ.:
8%

COUNTY OF .. CALWOUR
Ist day of Mavgh

The (uregomng nRrament wes asknowledged hielore me thi e

19_90 _ yy _Jobn Charles Johngon and Mildred I, Johnsgg; hushand ind_wife, and Guscave

G. Johnson and Dnrothy Johnaaon, hushand and wi
) Cee. .2
- ¢ Paf¥icla A, Mathle

Natery Publee, ¢z lhoun Caunty,
Mighigan
My commugion eapres Bugust 16, 1993

Counly Treasusors Certilicale Ciy Tresnurer's Cortificate

e ol Michigan)

suetily that thera are no tec i en LHes feld by the Skate an the Jnds desented in
wstramrl and that thees fre natis dngor ik e by incnerdfids on sand iands
P M oyears oratadin the Jate 6 e < Temont 35 JEL 0 I Yhis car-

Lale coss nat AaPly on was, «l any, now i pegeens sl gullectiog.
(ool

wend55E B 830

RO I T RUSTHE TR OB e i otV [B#T0 A7 | Dratwst By Debra J. Crippen

01 = mm —— . REAL ESTATE * Firgt American Title Ins.
STATE OF ) Bysinvsy Addross

% - MICH{GAN | TRANSFER TA% * 225 % eat Lakes Bancorp

o e ' 8.

3 e Dot g fx13.203% Battl: Creek, ML 49017
= Texghon N .

Tan Parcel @ 13-510-01-095-00 Recarding Fev o, Teanal of Kol e e

% TYPQ 08 PRINT NAMES UNDEWR RIONATURED. 470804123




Page 1 of' 1

DIATEWIAE search or subdivision Plats - Image

~ Sy ity

ﬁdmw:d i E wﬂz no U ¢$w£.m.ﬁw,

:awmamm mo ﬂ.ma..»w w..b, dwmw..wm Foid,

i e e, g o

~HIEM

Fugduing

it

.lr.!..! &

1
t
i
¥

at e R
J...mﬂﬂ_..mwmm e ‘. ta.m
¥

Hij..w.,e D

BT

iy

mgg ﬁnua
w CENNEL Gy

i i - i A AL i g

-'H'l u -i TTIEIT i- [

2 m wnmanu i x-nm"




CITY OF ALBION ORD!NANCE 2018 05

AN ORD!NANCE TO AMEND ARTICLE V OF CHAPTER 22, SECT!ON 22-205, OF
THE ALBION CODE OF ORDINANCES, MEDICAL MARIHUANA FACILITIES
LICENSE APPLICATIONS EVALUATION

FINDINGS AND PURPQSE: The Albion City Council recently approved the City’s medical
marihuana facility ordinance via Ordinance 2018-01. Initially the City Council approved
only 4 of the 5 medical marihuana facilities authorized bydhe state. Subsequent thereto,
the City Council authorized provisioning centers be ad the list of authorized medical
marihuana that may operate with the City of Alb amendment aliows for the
addition of said provisioning centers.

THAT THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, G HIGAN, 1S HEREBY
AMENDED BY AMENDING ARTICLE V a fians, 22-203 through 22-
205, Section 22-207, and Section 22-212, ary ing.S [ AS FOLLOWS:

(A) No Person shaII ope
Transporter = i

1 the City Council, may issue up to an
juana facility licenses. Said licenses may

r

licenses describg e may be issued to provisioning centers

(B} The non-refundable application fee for a Medical Marihuana Facility license
shall be established by the City Council by resolution.

22-204. LICENSE APPLICATIONS SUBMISSION.

(A) Application for each Medical Marihuana Facility license required by this
Chapter shall be made in writing to the City Clerk and must be approved by the
City Council after receiving a recommendation submitted by the Planning
Commission, and approved by the State of Michigan, prior to commencing

T



operation. Upon the expiration of an existing license, a licensee shall be required
to reapply.

(B) An application for a Medical Marihuana Facility license requwed by this Chapter
shall contain the following:

1. The appropriate non- refundable application fee in the amount per 22-
203(B);

2. If the applicant is an individual, the aljg_ﬁ_llcants name, date of birth,

physical address, copy of government 1;‘
address, and one or more phone nu

mformatlon

3. If the applicant is not an ingd S, dates of brrth physmal
addresses, copy of gove email
addresses, each

r the emergency contact person,
egistration documents, Internal

the: roposed Medical Marihuana Facility and
mahé@%@eemed necessary by the City Clerk;

re to forfeited basl concerning, or had expunged
”ra"’?“"-gcrlmlnal oé, hse under the Jaws of any jurisdiction, either felony or
coan%ij‘d substance related misdemeanor not including traffic violations,

vhether the offense has been expunged, pardoned, reversed
otherwise, including the date, name and location of the court,
arresting agency, and prosecuting agency, the case caption, the docket
number, the offense, the disposition, and the location and length of
incarceration;

6. Before hiring a prospective agent or employee of the applicant, and after,
the holder of a license shall conduct a background check of the prospective
employee. If the background check indicated a pending charge or conviction
within the past ten (10) years for a controlied substance related felony, the




applicant shall not hire the prospective employee or agent without written
permission from the City Clerk;

7. A signed release authorizing the Albion Department of Public Safety to
perform a criminal background check to ascertain whether the applicant,
each Stakeholder of the applicant, each manageriai employee and
employee of the applicant meet the criteria set forth in this Ordinance;

8. The name, date of birth, physical address, copy of photo identification,
and email address for any managerial employee or employee of the Medical
Marihuana Facility, if other than applican

8. An affirmation under cath as to w e applicant has ever applied

denied, restricted, suspend
describing the facts and circy
restriction, suspension, revoc"
authority, the date

@tances concerning
‘k_or nog;:enewal in

10.0ne of the follok ownership of the entire premises
wherein the Medical & ility “ig to be operated' or (b) written
consent fr M the prope : ‘abh
' gﬁg%e undert : with:a copy of the lease for the

liability and casualty insurance policy in
uirements addressed in the Medical

and premises. The security plan must contain the specification
details of each piece of security equipment;

13. A fioor plan of the Medical Marihuana Facility, as well as a scale diagram
illustrating the property upon which the Medical Marihuana Fagility is to be
operated, including all available parking spaces, and specifying which
parking spaces, if any, are handicapped accessible,




14. An affidavit that neither the applicant nor any Stakeholder of the

applicant is in default to the City. Specifically, that the applicant or -

Stakeholder of the applicant has not failed to pay any property taxes, special
assessments, fines, fee or other financial obligations to the City; ‘

15. An affidavit that the transfer of Marihuana to and from Medical
Marihuana Facilities shall be in compliance with the MMMA and the Medical
Marihuana Facilities Licensing Act or other applicable state laws:

16. A staffing plan;

17. Any proposed text or graphical m o be shown on the exterior of

the proposed Medical Marihuana F

18. A patient education plan;

] id surrounding
nd the distances (Closest property
cility's building) to the subject
losest'teal property comprising a public

secondary school; and church or
xemipt entity as determined by

area that identifies
line to the subject

gy

how the waste will be stored and
Iy Ma na will be rendered unusable upon
ite'blihing or introduction in the sewerage system

funds in the applicant's name in the amount needed to
dical Marihuana Facility, but in. no event less than

i. A Grower Plan that includes at a minimum a description of the
Grower methods to be used, including plans for the growing
mediums, treatments and/or additives;

ii. A production testing plan that includes at a minimum a description
of how and when samples for laboratory testing by a state approved

TR T



Safety Compliance Facility will be selected, what type of testing will .

be required, and how the test results will be used;

iii. An affidavit that all operations will be conducted in conformance
with the MMMA, the Medical Marihuana Facilities Licensing Act or
other applicable state laws and such operations shall not be
cultivated on the premises at any one time more than the permitted
number of Marihuana Plants per the Michigan Medical Marihuana
Act, as amended, and the Medical Marihuana Facilities Licensing
Act:

fan that states the names of
ere and how pesticides and

iv. A chemical and pesticide st
pesticides to be used in Gro
chemicals will be store
disposal of unused pesti

- %%‘.&if’
(C) Upon receipt of a co : i ana Facility application meeting
hapter ion that the number of existing

the following
Chief of th

ney or his designee, the
their designee, the Director of
inance Director or their designee. Once
epartment to be sufficiently complete and

s . o _
2. The apfﬁ?cant, each Stakeholder of the applicant, and the managerial
employees and employees of the applicant, have passed a criminal
- background check conducted by the Albion Department of Public Safety,

3. The Director of Planning and Development, has confirmed that the
proposed location complies with the Zoning Ordinance;

4. The Finance Director or their designee has confirmed that the applicant
and each Stakeholder of the applicant are not in default to the City;

M



22-205. LICENSE APPLICATIONS EVAL

3. The City Attorney or his designee has completed a detailed review of the
Medical Marihuana Facility application for compliance with the applicable
state iaws and City Ordinances. -

(E) If written approval is given by each individual or department identified in
Subsection (a)-(e), the City Clerk shall submit the application to the Planning
Commission for recommendation to the City Council for the issuing of a license to
the applicant. All licenses issued are contingent upon the State of Michigan issuing
a license for the operation under state law.

the information required by
.0f the change. Fees shall be
er the original Application

(F) Licensees shall report any other cha
Subsection (b) to the City Cierk within ten
set by Council Resolution for any Stakeh
is filed.

IATION.

" sharacter, and reputation; personal and business
ihd experience; and responsibility or means to
a Medical Marihuana Facility of the applicant.

8. The sources and total amount of the appli.cant’s capitalization to operate
and maintain the proposed Medical Marihuana Facility.

7. Whether the applicant has been indicted for, charged with, arrested for,
or convicted of, pled guilty or nolo contendere to, forfeited bail concerning,
or had expunged any relevant criminal offense under the laws of any
jurisdiction, either felony or misdemeanor, not including traffic violation,

‘..[.‘,q..,‘; .|.. B



regardless of whether the offense has been expunged, pardoned, or
revered as appealed or otherwise.

8. Past convictions of the applicant involving any of the following, but not
limited to:
i. gambling;
ii. prostitution;
iii. weapons;
iv. violence;
v. tax evasion;
vi. fraudulent activity; and
vii. serious moral turpitude.
viii. Felony Drug Convictions

ay impair the ability of
the applicant to operate a' afe and competent

manner;

“a history“of noncompliance with any
te or any other jurisdiction;

& |l assess ‘each application with aforementioned categories
rough (13) and lssue a Ilcense to the applicant most

(1) On a r March 20, 2018 (June 7, 2018 for Provisioning Centers),
the City shall accept applications for authonzatlon to operate a medical
marihuana facility within the City. Application shall be made on a City form
and must be submitted to the City Clerk “Clerk”). Once the Clerk receives a
complete application including the initial annual medical marihuana facility
fee, the application shall be time and date stamped. Complete applications
shall be considered for authorization in consecutive time and date stamped
order. Upon consideration, if the facility type authorization is available within
the number specified above, then the applicant shall receive conditional
authorization to operate such medical marihuana facility within the City.




Once the limit on the number of an authorized facility is condatlonally
reached, then any additional complete applications shall be held in
consecutive time and date stamped order for future conditional
authorization. Any applicant waiting for future conditional authorization may
withdraw their submission by written notice to the Clerk at any time.

(2) Wlthm thirty days from conditional authorization from the City or from,
the conditionally authorized applicant must submit proof to the Clerk that
the applicant has applied for prequalification from the state for a state
operating license or has submitted full application for such license. If the
applicant fails to submit such proof, then onditional authorization shall
be canceled by the Clerk and the conditi thorization shall be available
to the next applicant in consecutive timg:and date stamped order as
provided for in 22-203(1) herein \

lity within the City upon the

eap pplicant has received a state
| marihuana facility in the City and the
rements of this ordinance for operation

applicant fails to obtain full authorization
year from the date of conditional authorization, then
a8k ion shall be canceled by the Clerk and the
drization shall be available to the next appllcant in
e and date stamped order as provided for in 22-203(1)
y Council shall have authority to extend the deadline to obtain
@ tion for up to an additional six months on written request of the
applicant, Within thity days prior to cancellation, upon the reasonable
discretion of the City Council finding good cause for the extension.

22-207. MINIMUM OPERATING STANDARDS FOR PROVISIONING CENTERS

The following minimum standards for a Provisioning Center shall apply.

(A)No Prowsmnmg Center shall be open between the hours of 8:00 p.m. and 9:00
a.m.

T



(B) Consumption of Marihuana shall be prohibited on the premises of a Provisioning Ly T
Center and a sign shall be posted on the premises of each Provisioning Center e
indicating that consumption is prohibited on the premises. '

(C)Provisioning Centers shall continuously monitor the entire premises on which
they are operated with surveillance systems that include security cameras. The
video recordings shall be maintained in a secure, off-site location for a period of
fourteen (14) days.

(D)Unless permitted by the MMMA and Medical M
or applicable state law, public or common aregd

ana Facilities Licensing Act
he Provisioning Center must
the provisioning center by a

Facilities Licensing Act or applicable ; ana is permitted to be
stored, displayed or transferred in af)

(E) All Marihuana storage areas within Pre ggg ing Cer separated from

MMMA and Medical Mar
no Marihuana is permitted
public or registered customer 8
area only if perrggggged by the MA o edical'Marihuana Facilities
Licensing Act.&

g Act or applicable state law,
3 accessible by the general

(F) Any usable Mar i
the Provisioning:@enter

' premises of a Provisioning Center while
n shall be secured in a safe permanently

(H)The ioni - shall Rot allow the sale, consumption, or use of alcohol
the premises. 7

vibration, glare “or odors detectable to normal senses beyond the
boundaries of the property on which the Provisioning Center is operated.

(J) The license required by this Chapter shall be prominently displayed on the
premises of a Provision Center.

(K) Disposal of Marihuana shall be accomplished in a manner that prevents its
acquisition by any person who may not lawfully possess it and otherwise in
nonconformance with state laws.



(L) All Marihuana delivered to a patient shall be packaged and [abeled as provided o
by state law. ' '

(M} All registered patients must present both their Michigan Medical Marihuana
patient/caregiver identification card and a government issued photo identification
prior to entering restricted/limited areas or non-public areas of the Provisioning
Center, and if no restricted/limited area is required, then promptly upon entering
the Provisioning Center.

(N) The premises shall be open at alf times to any Mi
Licensing Board investigators, agents, auditors
Department of Public Safety Officers without
holder of the license, to enter the premise
business of a licensee, if evidence of comp
MMMA and Medical Marihuana Fagili i i applicable state laws is
likely to be found and consistent w ituti imi for the following
purposes: '

igan Medical Marihuana
tate Police, or Albion

ant and without notice to the
icilities, or other places of

mployees or employees
ound, seize, assume physical

r examine personal effects present in
ny holder of state operating license while
al Marihuana Facility;

(P) It shall be prohibited to use advertising material that is misleading, deceptive, or
false, or that is designed to appeal to minors.

(Q)It shall be prohibited to use the symbol or image of a Marihuana leaf in any
exterior building signage. _

(R)No provisioning center shall allow a physician to conduct a medical examination
or issue a medical certification document on the premises for the purpose of



obtaining a registry identification card, regardless of whether the Stakeholder
was present at the time the prohibited conduct took place.

i
(S) Certified laboratory testing results that meet the MMMA and Medical Marihuana
Facilities Licensing Act or applicable state laws must be available to all
Provisioning Center patients/customers upon request.

22.212. LOCATION OF GROWER FACILITY, SAFETY COMPLIANCE FACILITY,
PROCESSOR FACILITY, PROVISIONING CENTER, AND SECURE TRANSPORTER.

rocessor Facility, Provisioning
thin five hundred (500) feet of
entary, licensed child care

(A) No Grower Facility, Safety Compliance Facji
Center or Secure Transporter shall be lo
real property comprising a public or pr
facility, vocational or secondary s )

ice Facility, Proce
ibe located within
i Any Growet
icure Transporte

(B) No Grower Facility, Safety Comj
Center, or Secure Transporter
~feet of real property comprising a
Compliance Facility, Rrocessor Facil
than two hundred fifty -
property comprising a p

acility, Provisioning
hundred fifty (250)
spuFacility, Safety
f'located more

unded by a fence as required
ad herein may be waived if

e Facility, Processor Fagility, Provisioning

 located within two hundred fifty (250)
place of religious worship. Any Grower
e Facility” Processor Facility or Secure Transporter
: ed fifty (250) feet but less than five hundred (500)
‘%‘?"%zgomp a place of religious worship shall be surrounded
red by city ordinance. The fence requirement contained
d if the City deems a fence to be impractical with the
ity and if the facility has other adequate security measures
rity of the premises and safety of the public.

location
to ensure

(D)No Provisioning Center shall be located within two hundred fifty (250) feet of
any residential zoning district of the City. Any Provisioning Center located more
than two hundred fifty (250) feet but less than five hundred feet of any
residential zoning district shalt be surrounded by a fence as required by
ordinance. The fence requirement contained herein may be waived if the City
deems a fence fo be impractical with the location of the facility and if the facility
has other adequate security measures to ensure the security of the premises
and safety of the pubilic.



All Grower Facifities shall be limited to the M-1-P, M-2, and M-2-P Zoning Districts.
Safety Compliance Facilities shall be limited to the B-3, M-1-P, M-2, and M-2-P Zoning
Districts. Secure Transporters shall be limited to the B-3, M-1-P, M-2, and M-2-P Zoning
Districts. Processor Facilities and Provisioning Centers shall be limited to B-3, M-1-P,
M-2, and M-2-P Zoning Districts.

Renumbering: The following Ordinances shall be renumbered as follows:
(A)22-203 shall be. 22-202;
(B)22-204 shall be 22-203;
(C)22-205 shall be 22-204;
(D)22-206 shall be 22-205;
(E) 22-207 shall be 22-208:
(F) 22-208 shall be 22-207;
(G)22-209 shali be 22-208;
(H)22-210 shall be 22-209;
(1) 22-211 shall be 22-210;
(J) 22-212 shall be

Repealer: All other f
repealed.

This Ordinanee: after publication on June 7, 2018.

First Reading: Second Reading:
April 23, 2018 May 7, 2018
Ayes : Ayes

Nays . Nays

Absent . Absent

Jill Domingo Garrett Brown,

- City Clerk Mayor

E=



2018 Albion City Council Goals

. Neighborhood Stabilization

. Infrastructure- Streets/Sidewalks/Water/Sewer

. Quality Affordable Housing- Senior & Generdl _

. Governance-Would like o see this completed in the next 3-6 months before
Naw City Manager starts. MML Training for Boards & Commissions/Council
Rules with Attorney Scott Smith.

. Implementing a Master Calendar

. Vision-What type of community are we planning for and uiilizing resources
to achieve these goals. Should start with Neighborhood Planning Councils.

7. New Water Tower

BN =

o O




To: Scott Kipp, Interim City Manager Albion, Ml

From: Ronnie Sims, Albion City Resident
517-803-0323 |

Date: April 3, 2018
Re: Property Purchase

t{ 470N 4 Jof
Please accept this letter as notice of my interest in purchasing Zlots (708 & 706 W. Erie St,)

adjacent to my property, which is 710 W. Erié St. 1 have lived at my address since August 2012,

[t would be advantages for me to own the properly. The city would be able to collect taxes and 1
will b¢ ablé to maintain the praperty more frequently and better than it has been in the past by
the city. The city would then be relieved of the expense of the property upkeep.

Over the past six years, I have made numerous requests to purchase these lots, I am willing to
purchase each lot for a negotiable amount between myself and the City Council.

Please contact me regarding this so that | can expeditiously proceed as necessary.

"



Real Estate Summary Sheet | S —

*%Kk[nformation herein deemed reliable but not guaranteed ** 04/16/2018 5:54 PM
: Current Class: 702,702 EXEMPT VACANT we
Parcel: 51-012-347-00 Previous Class: 702,702 EXEMPT VACANT g
Owner's Name: CITY OF ALBION S%\B;Jnit: 51 ALBION CITY -
Property Address: 708 W ERIE ST- School: 13010 MARSHAL SCHLS W/ALBN DEBT Lo
ALBION, MI 489224 Meighborhood: 008 008-W ERIE Lot
Liber/Page: 3762/399 Created: /[ /.
Split: I Active: Active
Public Imipr.: paved Road. Storm Sewer, Water, Sewer, Electric. Gas, Curb —
Topography: None &
Mailing Address: Description: :
CITY OF ALBION " ALBION CITY, URBAN RENEWAL REPLAT #2, LOT 47 (708 W ERIE ST)
112 W CASS ST
ALBION MI 49224
Most Recent Sale Information .
Sold on 12/14/2012 for 0 by CALHOUN COUNTY TREASURER.
Terms of Sale: GOVT DEED Liber/Page: 3762/35%
Most Recent Permit Information
None Found
Physical Property Characteristics
2019 S.E.V.: 0 2019 Taxable: 0 Lot Dimensions:
2018 S.E.V.: 0 2018 Taxable: 0 Acreage: 0.25 ,
Zoning: R2ZB Land Value: 13,519 Frontage: 784
PRE: 0.000 Land Impr, Value: 0 Average Depth: 132.0
Improvement Data
None

Image/Sketch




Tools

- @ Attachment [i0]




mﬁw_z

Other Parcels 1

n Sale..




Real Estate Summary Sheet

***Information herein deemed reliable but not guaranteed***

04/16/2018 5:58 PM

Parcel: 51-012-346-00

Current Class:

Previcus Class:

702.702 EXEMPT VACANT S
702.702 EXEMPT VACANT

Owner's Name: CITY OF ALBION ﬁoA‘;;#nit: 51 ALBION CITY ‘ —

- Property Address: 706 W ERIE ST School: 13010 MARSHAL SCHLS W/ALBN DEBT -
- ALBION, MI 49224 Neighborhood: 008 008-W ERIE

Liber/Page: 3645/303 Created: [/

Split: I Active: Active

Public Impr.: Paved Road, Storm Sewer, Water, Sewer, Electric, Gas, Curb

Topography: Level, High

Mailing Address: Description: ;

CITY OF ALBION ) ALBION CETY, URBAN RENEWAL REPLAT #2, LOTS 46 (706 W. ERIE ST)

112 W CASS ST

ALBION MI 49224

Most Recent Sale Information

Sold on 08/30/2011 for 0 by HUBBARD JOHN H IR, —

Terims of Sale: NOT USED Liber/Page: 3645/303

Most Recent Permit Information

None Found

Physical Property Characteristics

2019 S.E.V.: 0 ’ 2019 Taxable: 0 Lot Dimensions:

2018 S.EV.:- 0 2018 Taxable: 0 Acreage: 0.20

Zoning: R2B ) Land Value: 11,550 Frontage: 66.0

PRE; 0.000 Land Impr. Value: 0 Average Depth: 132.0

Improvement Data

None _

Image/Sketch




ue/BUp{Ing

S f pERp







3]s Ut §)3018

- s - —

0] JU=HIENY,

E.@% B =3Eg
. =

T

LRl i




H..mu_,ﬁ Eou umuumﬂﬂ _M_
£ m%




e ERa puEY/BuIpIng |




T

3G U] S[E0IE

9405 3Es

R

naﬁ ppy [&p i @“

© &




ipling

T

| wepa(® prv(B] &f nm,@

| 94003jES : . fa] 3uPuLpERyY 5

7




Real Estate Summary Sheet -

***Information herein deemed reliable but not guaranteed®*#* 04/16/2018 6:15 PM

. (-8 Current Class: 702.702 EXEMPT VACANT TR
Parcel: 51-012-345-00 Previous Class: 702,702 EXEMPT VACANT . :
Owner's Name: CITY OF ALBION ﬁ%%gnit: 51 ALBION CITY ! S
Property Address: 704 W ERIE ST School: 13010 MARSHAL SCHLS W/ALBN DEBT L

ALBION, MI 49224 Neighborhoed: 008 008-W ERIE

Liber/Page: 2271/828 Created: / /
Split: /! Active: Aclive
Public Impr.: Paved Road. Storm Sewer, Water, Sewer, Electric. Gas, Curb _
Topography: None &
Mailing Address: Description: '
CITY OF ALBION ALBIGN CITY, URBAN RENEWAL REPLAT #2, LOT 45. (704 W ERIE ST)
112 W CASS ST

ALBION MI 49224

Most Recent Sale Information : :
Sold on 11/21/2000 for 0 by BELLE DWELLINGS VENTURE INC. =

Terms of Sale: GOVT DEED Liber/Page: 2271/828

Most Recent Permit Information

None Found

Physical Property Characteristics

2019 S.EV.: 0 2019 Taxable: ] Lot Dimensions:

2018 S.EV.: 0 2018 Taxable: 0] Acreage; 0.20
Zoning: R2B Land Value: 11,550 Frontage: 66.0
PRE: 0.000 Land Impr. Value: 0 Average Depth: 132.0
Improvement Data :

None N

Image/Sketch




PECRE -




(L

S[20IBd JAI0

B

spog B quug
T







Real Estate Summary Sheet

***Information hereln deemed reflable but not guaranteed*+*

04/16/2018 6:19 PM

Parcel: 51-012-333-02

Current Class:

Previous Class:

702,702 EXEMPT VACANT
702,702 EXEMPT VACANT

Owner's Name: CITY OF ALBION ﬁ%\saélnit: 51 ALBION CITY

Property Address: 702 W ERIE ST School: 13010 MARSHAL SCHLS W/ALBN DEBT
ALBION, MI 49224 Neighborhood: 008 008-W ERIE

Liber/Page: 2853/263 Created: /[ /

Split: I Active: Active

Public Impr.: Paved Road. Storm Sewer, Sidewalk, Water, Sewer, Electric. Gas. Curb. Street Liahts

Topography: Level, High

Mailing Address: Description:

CITY OF ALBION ALBION CITY, URBAN RENEWAL REPLAT #2 OUTLOT D,

112 W CASS 5T '

ALBION MI 459224

Most Recent Sale Information -

Sold on 08/15/2002 for 300 by STATE OF MICHIGAN-DNR, 2000,

Terms of Sale: GOVT DEED Liber/Page: 2853/263

Most Recent Permit Information

None Found

Physical Property Characteristics

2019 S.EV.: 0 2019 Taxable; 0 Lot Dimensions:

2018 S.E.V.; 0 2018 Taxable: 0 Acreage: 0.1(_)

Zoning: R2B Land Value: 4,084 Frontage: 66.0

PRE: 0.000 Land Impr. Value: 0 Average Depth: 66.0

Improvement Data :

None

Image/Sketch







-]

i.aMycm‘E,Eau _\um. Eﬂw“_uﬂ
Wi . - .:? z;

[o] uzuepeny )« spol B | Juud B | 39

i

FETY




o e

wwﬂ i




Disclaimer: This map does n¢
or legal document and is prov
basis. Calhoun County expres
the information displayed on







RESOLUTION #2016-25

A RESOLUTION FOR PROPOSED BALLOT LANGUAGE TO AMEND CHAPTER 10,
SECTION 22 OF THE CITY OF ALBION CHARTER '
Purpose and Finding: The Albion City Charter currently contains a provision regarding
the disposition of City property which has been acquired as a result of unpaid taxes.
Currently the chanar provision requires that whert the City ¢lects to sell the real
propety, it must be sold st market value as cerlified to the coundil by the assessor,
Given the economic status of the City, it is believed to bein the City's best interests to
remave the requirement that the property be sold at market value. It is believed that
ohce the property is sold at.a fair price, as determined by the City Council, the property
would return to the tax rolls, with paymients being made by the buyer. The increased
revenue generated via property taxes would greatly benefit the city’s financial position
as apposed to contifing to allow vacant lots or property to continue to remain neh-
income generating properties.

Xy’ moved, suppotted by Councll Member
_.» to:approve the following resolution

Cogﬁcéi Member

RESOLVED, a3 follows:

1. that by a 8/5 vote of its members-elect, pursuant to the authority granted by
Public Act.278of 1909, as amended, proposes that Saction 10-22 of the charter
of the Gity of Albion be aménded 16 read as follows:

8ec. 10.22. - Disposition of real progerty held by city.

_ When the ¢ity has acquifed any interest in property to protect the
city's tax lien thereon; the owner of .any ifterest thersin by fee title, as
mortgages, or as vendar of vendee undet a land contract, shall have the
right to purchase the city’s interest therein, upon payment o the city of the
amount of money which the city has invested therein in the form of taxes,
special assessments, charges, fees, penalties, interest, and costs, paid by
the city to protect its title in such property. After the lapse of ninety (90)

- days after the date that the city acquires fitle to any such propenry, the
council may remove the -same from the market by determining that such
progety is nieeded for and should be devoted to public purposes, namirg
such purposes, or may sell the same at a price determined by the City
Council, after a public hearing called for the purpose of selling the real
property. |

Provisions of the existing section 10.22 of the charter of the City of Albion to be altered.
or abrogated by such proposal, if adopted, now read as follows:



Sec. 10.22. - fisposition af’real property held by city.

When the city has acquired any interest in properly to protect the
city's tax lien thereon, the owner of any interest therein by fee fitle, as
mortgagee, or as vendor or vendse under a land contract, shall have the
right to purchase the city's interest therein, upon ;aayment to the city of the
amount of monsey which the city has invested therein in the form of taxes,
special assessments, charges. fees, penalties, interest, and costs, paid by
the city to protect its title in such property. After the lapse. of ninety (80)
days after the date that the city acquirés fitle fo any such property, the
counsil may remove the same from the market by defermining that such
property is needed for and should be devoted to public purposes, naming
such purposes, or may sell the same at a price which shall be not less
than the market vaiue, as determined, and eer'tffted to the council by the
ASSESSOT.

2.. The purpose of the proposed amendrent shall be designated on the bailot as
follows: ,

A proposal o amend the City Charter to provide that real property, acqurreé by
the City as the result of delinquent taxes, may be sold at a price determined by
thé City Counisil, following a public hearing.

faf the Sia%e of Mlchtgan for approval and transmit & capy of the feregmng
statement of puipose of such proposed amendment to the Attorney General of
the State of Michigan for approval by law.

4. The propused charter amandment shall be submitted to the qualified electors of
this city ai the general election to be held inthe City of Albion on November 8,
2016, and the City Clerk is directed fo give notice of the election and notice of
fegis;tratzm i the manner preseribed by law.

5. The proposed amendment shall be submitted fo the electors in the ftal?owmg
format:

PRC)'PGSED AMENDMENT TO SECTION 10.22 OF THE CHARTER OF THE CITY OF
ALBION

Currertly, the City Charter prohibits the sale of tax-foreclosed property
owned by the Cityat & price less than ifs market value as certified to the City
CouncH by the Assessor.



~ The proposed amendmant would .eliminate this prohibition and aliow the .
City to sell the property at a price determined by the City Council, after a public
hearing. ' ' -
Should this proposal be adopted? =
[YES] INOJ
6. The proposed amendment shall be published in full togathsr with the existing '
charter provisign altered or abrogated by the amendmetit shall be published In
full as part of the election notice nét less than 7 days prior o the eléction. |
7. The canvass and determination of the votes on the proposed Charter
amendment shall be rade in accordarice with the laws. of the State of Michigan
and the City of Albion Charter.
| hereby certify that the above resolution was adopted on April 18, 2016 in a regutar
session.of the Albion Cify Councll, and this is a tiye copy-of that resolution.
Ayes —
Nays o
Absent

April 18, 2016

Jill Domingo, Clark



City of Albion

William L. Rieger Municipal Building

112 West Cass Street « Albion, Michigan 48224
(817) 629-5535 « Fax (517) 629-4168

APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP AND/OR REAPPOINTMENT
ON CITY BOARDS OR COMMISSIONS

Mail or Detiver Completed Application to:  City of Albion
Garrett Brown, Mayor
112 W. Cass Sireet
Alvion, MI 49224

The information in this Application is requested to assiat the Tayor afd/or City Council in sekeoting
individuals to serve on City Boards & Commissions. Completion of the Application and Censent and
Certification is.mandatory For consideration of appointmient.

‘Thank you f_or your inferest in serving ona City of Alblon board or cofmission. Thie Albion City Couneil
requires that svery member of u bosrd or commission wicet the 10Nlowing qualificadons:

% Appointee 15 not tn default to the City (appoiniee does not have unpaid water/sewer bills,
property taxes, intOine taxes)
¢ Formost Boards & Commissions, appointee should be resident of the Ciy.

Nawe:  Gregg Andrew oo Sl
{Firsty {Middle) {Last)

Honie Address:__ 335 N. Mulberry St,, Marshall, MI 49068 “Telephone #:_(517)414-5864

Plice of Employment: Albion Collego__

Business Address:611 East Porter Street_ .. Tolephone #_ (317)629-0510____

E-Mail:_gstrand@albion,.eda__ . Fax:

Title/Type of Work:_Development/Fundraising

Length of Residence in CityN/A__ Own/Rent:_N/A____ US Citizen: Y x__ N

Educational Background: B.S. in Environmental Science

Community Activities: Big Read, Walk the Beat, Trails, Parks, Downtown Development, AmeriCorps
VISTA voluniteer, Planning Commission, and several dther adVisory teams

SIm\orms\Apptication-CityRoird-Commission




Appiﬁwﬁm_ for Membership | | Pageof3 .

List Board or Commission on which you-ars interested in serving {sec attached descriptions):

1) Planning Congmaission _ 23

Additional information or experience, qualifeatinits, etr

Prior expérience on commission (2 yearst); Citizen Plarner Centification via MSU-E

Please comiment briefly on why you wish fo serve on a particular board o commission. Be specific #s 10 :
your goals and ideas regarding how yeu wish to contsibmte 1o the werk of the board or commission: : o

To help implement:the comprehsnsive shaster plan and RRC process. General good wilk and love for
Albion, _ _ :

Relationship to Lty Offieials/Department Heads: Are you, your spouse, ar othey close fhmily menibers
refated to any City Officials or Department Heads? 1f yes, Please explain, N/A

Business velationshin: Do you, your spouse, or any tlose family mamber currently have a business
velationship with the City of Albion? If ¥es, please explaiti:_Personal efployment at the College, no
businsss relationship w/ City of Albion divgetly. ‘

Canvietions: Have you aver been convicted of any rimingt violation? Havé you ever been convisled of

feloty while holding public-offiae or publlic employment? 1f yés, please explam: Wrestling in public with o -
iy brother whien { was 25, and telling an pfficer my name wag “Jerry™ (it is not), 1 have never been ' :
cauvicted or sharged with & felony. '

REFERENCES:

Name: Anyone on the planning commission or City Hall_Relationship: Shared work expetience

Sirm\Potms\Application-CityBosrd-Commission



Application for Membership Page 3 of 3

The following informatipn and consent is necessary in order to conduct a proper review of youy

application for appointment. This information will be kept confidential,

A R R A R B R AR R R W ek st koS ok K o R A o O

CONSENT AND CERTIFICATION

I consent to the relésse of infrmation eOREriing my ahilfty and Jitness for the position to which ! seek
appotatment by iy emplayer(s), safioel(s), law enforcement ugencies, and other individualy and
arganizations to the Cily of Albion Office df the City Manager.

Theraby aithorize the City of Albion to verify ofl the information I have provided on my application. I alsa
dagree o execute any additional weitten authorisations necessary for the Cily to obtain aocess to and coples
of recards pertaining to this informarion. | release the City of Albion and agencies who have released
Information from all tiability arising from informution given or received,

{ Qertify that I ean and will upon reguest, substantiote ail statements nades by me vn this application; that
sl statempnts are rue, complete and correct 1o the best of my kmowledge, [ understand that & false
stargimesl, dishpnest arser, Hisrepresentation or oHiission to ghy question will be sufficient for réfaction
of my application, remave of iy nathe from the eligible list o my fugnediate removal should such
Jalstfivations or Hisieprésemtation bi Wiscavered afier 1 am sworn in ¢ any Board or Comindssion,

oo Grogg Strand __ e CRFEfY that the information provided
(Please Primj

in this application 13, to the best of my knivwledge, true and aceurate,
Date of Birth:_11714/76 _

s -7 : Yy Ao
Signature: ,”;ﬁ‘ﬁgﬁ‘? ,‘ ygﬁm _ Dater .. !//ééﬁ? -

It i the poliey of the City of Albion ta exercise its police Power in order to ensure public safety, public
health, and a person’s general welfare. It is the intent of the City of Albion that no individual be denied
<quat protection of the laws, sior shall an individual be denied the enjoyment of his or her civil rights or Be
diseriminated against because of actual of perceived age, color, disabifity, education, fumilial status, gender
expression, gender identity, height, maritat status, national origin, race, religion, sex, sexunl orientution or
weight,

§ lentFozmssApplication-CitySoard-Commission




City of Albion

William L. Rieger Municipal Building

112 West Cass Street « Albion, Michigan 48224
(517) 629-5535 » Fax (517) 629-4168

APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP AND/OR REAPPOINTMENT
ON CITY BOARDS OR COMMISSIONS

Mail or Deliver Completod Application t:  Clty of Albion
Ciarrett Brows, Mayvor
112 W Cags Street.
Alhion, M1 49224 o
The information in this Application is requested to assist the Mayor and/or City Council in selecting
individuals t6 serve on City Boards & Commissions. Completion of the Application and Congent and
Certification is mandatory for consideration of appointment,

Thank vou for your interest in serving on a City of Albion board o commission. The Albien City Couneil
requires that every member of 4 board or commission meet the folfowing qualifications:

s Appointee is not in default 1o the City (2ppointee does not have unpaid watdr/sewer bills,

Broperty taxes, income taxes),
¢ For most Bedids & Commissions, appointee shookd be a resident of the Clay,

Name:_Jo S e, mA R V __‘_D,w:;wm 3 A
(Firsty (Middle) (msg

Home Address: G008 Eu Bioc.dure L. Telephons & 577 Lodt 9~ FSE7
Place t')fﬁﬂ’iﬁ&)ymentfh.’.?‘52-4‘?!” -g_/o{, _ N |

Business Address:__, /z’;%f’ e _Telephene #; ,5/1%9‘

it DPUY Stept D Wohowr, Como _vw gl

Title/Type of Work: e _ o
Length of Besidence in (ztyé i g‘mt ﬁwﬁa} USCitien Y £8 N
Educational Bdthgrﬁuiwé/gi%wg "";4»;4253 m@ulz& i:ﬁc:«jszi»
S@mﬁéﬂgg% |

Community Activities: :I)?} }4" _ g‘}{:&f ﬁ{ .

ShiForow\Application-CiyBoasd-Commission



Application for Membership Page 2 of 3

List Board or Commission on which vou are interested in serving (see attached deseriptions):

D B | L

IV A

Additiona! fnformation on experience, qualifieations, ée.

&3—@)"\1&&«0 @@M“Z“in«i e 3 %FW /??Q&JM .

Please comment briefly on why vou wish to serve on a partisuliy board or comuission. He specifie as w
vour gonls and ideas ?ward ing how vou wish to contribitte to the work of the board or comimission:

*:Z« ff}‘f\d"[\ rlé;; S ‘(" 2 A2 Maﬁ f‘?io) ﬂ” P)e‘:@ ciu’“Qg _ T
*T‘”fw. /4/@#4‘ Corarh }’}‘?Mjw _ C"fr‘w.nﬁ R .Y I =) i M%
a4 "/(?'/ Sﬁf: He... A gﬁ» ?‘ 7 ﬁf Lo A0 (/47 Fiaam. / Sénies” )

Retationship to Clty Oficiaty/Depariment Heads: Are you, your spousé, or other close family members
related to any City Officials or Department Heads? If yes, please explain:

Business.relationship: Do you, your spogse, or any close faily meimber currently bave d busjpess

refutionship with the City of Albion? if yes, pleuse explain: %‘Aym et by T f’*ﬁ‘mﬂ‘?ﬁ o

- Cf;f"?/ f’f /m,é;

Conviclions: Have vou ever been copvigted of any criminal viokation? Have you ever begn sonvicted of'a

felony while holding public office or pullic employment? 1 yes, please explain: () .
REFERENCES:

Name: G;:f( &""fl" s PUW/\-») ,

Telephone # . , . 7
Nawe: Sz 2F - Broed pAd.... Relationship: I

Telephone # .

ShmPormstApplication-CiryBoard-Commission



Applicotion for Membership Page 3 of 3

The following infermation and consent is necessary in order to condpet a4 proper review of your
application for appotntinent. This information will be kept confidential,

o e R R A B R R R R R KRR R B R BB E S BB BB R R
CONSENT AND CERTIFICATION

{ consent w the release of informaiipn corcerning my ability and fitness for the position to which | seek
appointment by ny employer(s), school(s), faw enforcemeént agencies, and other individuals and
organizations 1o the City of Albion Office of the City Manager.

1 hareby aitthorize the City of Albion to verify utl the information | have provided on my: application. | also
aErde 19 execuie any additionad written authrizations necessary for the Ciiy 1o obrain aceess fo and copies
of records pertdining 10 this information. 1velease the City of Albion and agencies who huve released
informaiion from all ability arising feom information given or received.

I cortify that | éan and will, upon requess, substontiate all statements made by mie o this application; thui
such stateents are truw, complele and corvect It the best of my knowledge. understand thel a fulse
statemet, dishoviest answer, misrepresentation or omission io-anv question will be sufficient for rijection
of my application, removal of iy name from the eligible list or My imiediate rémaval showld such
Jalslficarions or niisrepresentation he discovered after [ am yworn in to any Board vr Commission,

i J) ©oie 33 A V D o el f:? £ ‘ . certlf shat the [nformation provided
{Pledse Print}

in'flis application is. ro the best of ey knowledge, irae and gecurate,

Date ot Bir: 7 Do /G 5 e

o

i

It is the puhcy of the City of Albioh to exercise its pofice power in order to ensure public safety, public
hicalth, and a persai’s geneml welthie, 1 is the intent of the City of Albion that 9o individual be denied
equal protection of the laws, nor shall an individual be denied the enjovment of bis or her civil rights or be
diserimipated against because of actual or perceived age. color, disability, education, familial status, gender
exprassion, gender identity, height, mariial status, national erigin, race, religion, sex, séxual orientaiion or
wejght.

StFeomsiApphication-CityBosrd-Commission




